Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5E 50 FH

Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are engaged in the business of
building construction, civil engineering, renovation and fitting-out,
building repair and maintenance, construction management,
property investment, property rental, property development,
contractor finance and undertaking projects on a “Build, Operate
and Transfer” basis.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda.
The address of its registered office is Clarendon House, Church
Street, Hamilton, Bermuda. The Company has its primary listing on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated accounts are presented in thousands of Hong
Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
accounts have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors
on 7 July, 2006.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated accounts are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

The consolidated accounts have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). The consolidated accounts
have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of investment properties,
available-forsale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of accounts in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant
to the consolidated accounts, are disclosed in note 4.
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Notes to the Accounts

TART EE A

Effect of adopting new HKFRSs:

In 2005/06, the Group adopted the new/revised standards
and interpretations of HKFRSs below, which are relevant to
its operations. The 2004/05 comparatives have been
amended as required, in accordance with the relevant
requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 11 Construction Contracts

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial

(Amendment) Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HK-Int 3 Revenue - Pre-completion of Contracts for
the Sale of Development Properties

HKAS-Int 15 Operating Leases - Incentives

HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciated Assets

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
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Effect of adopting new HKFRSs: (continued)
The adoption of the above HKFRSs has the following impacts
on the Group's accounting policies:

(i) The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7. 8, 10, 11,
12, 14, 16, 18, 21, 23, 24, 27, 28, 31, 33, 36, 37 38,
HK-Int 3, HKAS-Int 15 and HKAS-Int 21 did not result in
substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies.
In summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interests, share of net after-tax results of associated
companies and jointly controlled entities and other
disclosures.

- HKASs 2,78,10, 11,12, 14, 16, 18, 21, 23, 24, 27,
28, 31, 33, 36, 37 38, HK-Int 3, HKAS-Int 15 and
HKAS-Int 21 had no material effect on the Group’s
policies.

(i) The adoption of HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy relating to the reclassification of
leasehold land from property, plant and equipment to
prepaid premium for land lease. The up-front
prepayments made for the leasehold land are expensed
in the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease or where there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the income statement.

(iii) The adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the
classifications of other investments and short term
investments.

Other investments have been re-designated as available-
for-sale financial assets and are stated at fair values.
Changes in their fair values are accounted for as
movements in investment revaluation reserve. In
previous accounting periods, other investments were
stated at cost less provision for diminution in value. Short
term investments have been re-designated as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.
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Effect of adopting new HKFRSs: (continued)
(iv) The adoption of HKAS 40 has resulted in a change in the

v)

accounting policy relating to (a) the changes in fair values
of investment properties are recognised in the income
statement and (b) classification of certain portion of a
property from property, plant and equipment to
investment properties.

The adoption of HKFRS 3 has resulted in a change in
accounting policy of goodwiill. In accordance with HKFRS
3, goodwill arising from business combinations after 1st
April, 2005 is not amortised and is tested annually for
impairment, as well as when there is an indication of
impairment. Any impairment loss recognised is charged
to the income statement.

(vi) The change in accounting policies did not have material

financial impact to the results for the year ended 31st
March, 2005. The effects of changes in accounting
policies on the consolidated income statement for the
year ended 31st March, 2006 are as follows:
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Effect of adopting
RATHEA S
HKAS 17 HKAS 40 Total
=8 =8
S8 =Rl
E175 $£405% st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BET T
Year ended BE-ZEEXRF
31st March, 2006 =A=+—-HLEE
Increase/(decrease) in FRHE A
profit for the year CRLA)
Amortisation of prepaid Bt LA E
premium for land lease & 6N (941) - (941)
Fair value gain on KEWERTE
investment property Yz - 6,250 6,250
(941) 6,250 5,309
Increase/(decrease) in SRAEF M,
earnings per share Rt 2)
(Cents) () (0.2) 1.0 0.8
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Effect of adopting new HKFRSs: (continued) T BB TSRk 5// CELE ()
(vii) The financial effects of the above changes in accounting (vii) it & st s ABEBEBEERY
policies on the consolidated balance sheet are as follows: SEmMN:
Effect of adopting
RaTHEzZE
HKAS 32 &
HKAS1 HKAS17 HKAS39 HKAS 40 Total
NI
BRET EEEH EANZRE  FEEH
ERZIS EARTE RF0E  ERE40R st

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
BETT BETT  ABTR  BETT  EETR

At 31st March, 2006 RZBEXEZA=+-H
Increase/(decrease) in net assets BEFEEM/ (AD)
Property, plant and equipment mE BBREE - (39,540) - (36,249)  (75,789)
Prepaid premium for land lease BNLHAEER - 38,599 - - 38,599
Investment properties REME - - - 42,499 42,499
Available-forsale financial assets ARHEZHBEE - - 169 - 169
Net amounts due to minority PR D SRR A
shareholders (30,296) - - - (30,296)
(30,296) (941) 169 6,250 (24,818)
Increase/(decrease) in total equity B EtEm/ R
Retained profits 1 R B i A - (941) - 6,250 5,309
Investment revaluation reserve REEMRE - - 169 - 169
Minority interests SEBREER (30,296) - - - (30,296)
(30,296) (941) 169 6,250 (24,818)
At 31st March, 2005 R-EERFE=A=+-H
Increase/(decrease) in net assets BEFEEN/ (BD)
Property, plant and equipment WE KEREE - (39,540) - - (39,540)
Prepaid premium for land lease BNLHAEER - 39,540 - - 39,540
Net amounts due to minority NP O ES=T 8
shareholders (2,848) - - - (2,848)
(2,848) - - - (2,848)
Decrease in total equity En@sta )

Minority interests DEREER (2,848) - - - (2,848)
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TART EE A

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published
standards that are not yet effective

HKICPA has issued certain new standards, amendments
and interpretations to existing standards (“New Standards”)
which are effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1st January, 2006 or later periods. The Group has not
early adopted these New Standards in the accounts for the
year ended 31st March, 2006 and is in the process of
assessing the impact of these New Standards on future
accounting periods.

The new standards include:

Presentation of Financial Statements:
Capital disclosures’

Employee benefits — Actuarial gains and
losses, group plans and disclosures?

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash flow hedge accounting
of forecast intragroup
transactions?

HKAS 39 (Amendment) The fair value option?

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial guarantee contracts?
(Amendment)
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: disclosures'
HKFRS - Int 4 Determining whether an
arrangement contains a lease?
HKFRS - Int 5 Rights to interests arising from

decommissioning, restoration, and
environmental rehabilitation funds?

' Effective for annual reports beginning on or after 1st January,
2007.

2 Effective for annual reports beginning on or after 1st January,
2006.
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The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31st March.

(i) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost
of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwvill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement.

Intecompany transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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TART EE A

(i) Associated companies (ii) B

Associated companies are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investments in associated companies
are accounted for by the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associated companies includes goodwill
(net of any accumulated impairment loss) identified on
acquisition.

The Group’s share of its associated companies’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the income
statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative
post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s
share of losses in an associated company equals or
exceeds its interest in the associated company, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associated
company.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
associated companies are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of associated
companies are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.

(iii) Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to their joint control
and none of the participating parties has unilateral control
over the economic activity.

Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted
for by the equity method of accounting. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s share of the
results of the jointly controlled entities for the year, and
the consolidated balance sheet includes the Group's
share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.
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(i)

(if)
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Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the accounts of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The consolidated accounts are
presented in HK dollars, which is the Company'’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at yearend
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or
loss and are included in equity directly.

(iii) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

— assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

— income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognised as
a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, are
taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in the
income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate/jointly controlled entity at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Trademarks and trade names

The use of trademarks and trade names are initially
recognised at cost. Trademarks and trade names have a
definite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 5 years.

(iii) Secured contracts

(i)

Secured contracts are measured at fair value at the
acquisition date. Secured contracts are amortised over
the contract period and carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the companies in the consolidated Group, is classified
as investment property. Investment property is
measured initially at its cost, including related transaction
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are
carried at fair value.

Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if
necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods
such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are
reviewed annually by external valuers.
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Investment properties (continued)

Subsequent expenditure is recognised to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are charged in the income
statement.

Properties under development

Properties under development which are not due for
completion within one year from the balance sheet date
are stated at cost less provisions for any foreseeable
losses. Cost of property in the course of development
comprises land costs and development costs including
attributable interest and other related expenses
capitalised during the development period.

Properties under development which are due for
completion within one year from the balance sheet date
and are intended to be held for sale are transferred to
properties under development for sale and included in
current assets. Upon completion, they are transferred
to stock at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

(iii) Property under development for sale

Property under development for sale is included in current
assets and stated at cost less provisions for any
foreseeable losses. Cost comprises land cost,
development costs, other attributable expenses and
borrowing costs capitalised.

Revenue from sale of properties is recognised either
when the sale agreement is completed or when the
development is completed which is determined by the
issuance of the completion certificate by the relevant
government authorities, whichever is the later. Deposits
and instalments received on properties sold prior to their
completion are included in current liabilities.

(iv) Prepaid premium for land lease

Prepaid premium for land lease are up-front payments
to acquire long-term interests in lease-occupied
properties. The premiums are stated at cost and are
amortised on a straight-line basis over the lease period
to the income statement.
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Notes to the Accounts

TART EE A

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their cost less accumulated impairment
over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The
principal annual rates are as follows:

Property 5%
Leasehold improvements over the unexpired period
of the lease
Plant and machinery 10-50%
Furniture, fixtures and 10 - 33.33%
equipment
Motor vehicles 25%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
other than investment properties is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, and is recognised in the income statement.

Stocks are stated at the lower of the cost and net realisable
value. Net realisable value is determined on the basis of
anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling expenses.

Contracting work-in-progress is valued at cost incurred plus
an appropriate proportion of profits after deducting progress
payments and allowances for foreseeable losses. Cost
comprises direct materials, labour and overheads expenses
incurred in bringing the work-in-progress to its present
condition.
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Notes to the Accounts
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The Group classifies its investments in the following
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
held-to-maturity investments and available-forsale financial
assets.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or
if so designated by management. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months
of the balance sheet date.

(i) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. They are included
in non-current assets, except for those with maturities
within 12 months of the balance sheet date which are
classified as current assets.

(iii) Available-forsale financial assets
Available-forsale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised
on trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed
in the income statement. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Accounts

TART EE A

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of
the “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
category are presented in the income statement in the period
in which they arise.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated
in a foreign currency and classified as available-for-sale are
analysed between translation differences resulting from
changes in amortised cost of the security and other changes
in the carrying amount of the security. The translation
differences are recognised in income statement, and other
changes in carrying amount are recognised in equity.

When securities classified as available-forsale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised
in equity are included in the income statement as “gains
and losses from investment securities” Interest on available-
for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement. Dividends
on available-forsale equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement when the Group's right to receive
payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current
bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active
(and for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value
by using valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models, making maximum
use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-
specific inputs.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities
classified as available-forsale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered an indicator that the securities are impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-forsale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised
in the income statement — is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity instruments
are not reversed through the income statement.
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Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5E 50 FH

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessors are accounted
for as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases net of any incentives received from the lessors are
charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the lease periods.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the income statement.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call
with banks, cash investments with a maturity of three
months or less from the date of investment and bank
overdrafts.

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset'’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units).

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the income statement over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Accounts

TART EE A

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated accounts. However, if the deferred taxation
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred taxation is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred taxation asset
is realised or the deferred taxation liability is settled.

Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.
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A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability
of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then
be recognised as a provision.

A related company is a company in which a director or a
major shareholder of the company has a significant direct or
indirect beneficial interest.

(i) Retirement benefits

The Group contributes to two defined contribution
retirement schemes, namely Hsin Chong Group
Retirement Fund Scheme (“RFS”) and Hsin Chong Group
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF"). The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group in independently administered funds. The Group's
contributions to RFS and MPF are based on rates ranging
from 5% to 10% of employees’ salaries depending on
length of service and are expensed as incurred in the
income statement. The contributions to RFS are not
reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions. Such forfeited amounts are retained in the
funds for the benefit of other employees.

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the government
in the People’s Republic of China ("PRC"), the
subsidiaries in PRC participate in the municipal
government contribution scheme whereby the
subsidiaries are required to contribute to the scheme
for the retirement benefit of eligible employees. The
municipal government of the PRC is responsible for the
entire benefit obligations payable to the retired
employees. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the scheme is to pay the ongoing contributions
required by the scheme. The Group's contributions to
the scheme are expensed as incurred.
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(i) Employee leave entitlerents
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(iii) Profit sharing and bonus plans
Provisions for profit sharing and bonus plans due wholly
within twelve months after the balance sheet date are
recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of services rendered
by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost
of that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the
income statement in the year in which they are incurred.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on the
stage of completion of the contracts, provided that the stage
of contract completion and the gross billing value of
contracting work can be measured reliably. The stage of
completion of a contract is established by reference to the
gross billing value of contracting work to date as compared
to the total contract sum receivable under the contracts.

Income from sale of stock of property is recognised on
completion of the sale and purchase agreements.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-
line basis.
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Plant and plant staff hire income, facility management
income, secondment fee income, secretarial and
accountancy fee income, consultancy fee income and
services centre charges are recognised when the services
are rendered.

Interest income on bank deposits is recognised on a time
proportion basis, taking into account the principal amounts
outstanding and the interest rates applicable.

Interest income on held-to-maturity investments is
recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective
interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payments is established.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
and operating activities, the Group has determined that
business segments be presented as the primary reporting
format and geographical segments as secondary reporting
format.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment
assets consist primarily of intangible assets, investment
properties, property, plant and equipment, inventories,
receivables and operating cash. Segment liabilities comprise
operating liabilities and exclude taxation. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are
presented based on the country in which the customer is
located and total assets and capital expenditure are
presented based on where the assets are located.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group's accounts in the year
in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the
adoption of HKFRSs.
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The Group major financial instruments include receivables and
prepayments, payables and accruals and bank loans. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in the respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how
to mitigate these risks are set out below. The Group manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
future commercial transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign operations.

Exposure to movements in exchange rates due to currency
needs from normal business operation for material
procurements and services requirements is minimised using
forward foreign exchange contracts where active markets
for the relevant currencies exist and the cost is not
prohibitively expensive in comparison to the underlying
exposure.

Translation exposure arising on consolidation of the Group’s
foreign net assets is reduced, where practicable, by matching
assets with borrowings in the same currency.

The Group's interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-
rate bank borrowings which exposed the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. It is the policy of the Group to monitor
closely the interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It
has policies in place to ensure that transactions are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history.

The Group manages liquidity risk through continuous
monitoring and matching of the funding requirement and
position. It maintains sufficient cash and availability of funds
through an adequate amount of undrawn committed credit
facilities.
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The fair value of the Group’s available-forsale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss that
are traded in active markets (such as shares of publicly listed
companies) is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. The quoted market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the closing price at year end date.

The fair value of available-for-sale financial assets that are
not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods
and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions
existing each balance sheet date.

The Group make estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant effect on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
are discussed below:

In making its judgement, the Group considers information
from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of
different nature, condition or location (or subject to
different lease or other contracts), adjusted to reflect
those differences.

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active markets,
with adjustments to reflect any changes in economic
conditions since the date of the transactions that
occurred at those prices;

(iii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable
estimates of future cash flows, derived from the terms
of any existing lease and other contracts and using
discount rates that reflect current market assessments
of the uncertainty in the amount and timing of the cash
flows.
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TART EE A

As explained in note 2(u), revenue recognition on a project
is dependent on management'’s estimation of the total
outcome of the construction contract, as well as the work
done to date. The actual outcomes in terms of total costs or
revenue of the project may be higher or lower than estimated
at the balance sheet date, which would affect the revenue
and profit recognised.

The Group depreciates the property, plant and equipment
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life and
after taking into account their accumulated impairment in
value. The estimated useful life reflects the management'’s
best estimate of the periods that the Group intends to derive
future economic benefits from the use of the Group's
property, plant and equipment.

The Group is principally engaged in building construction, civil
engineering, renovation and fitting-out, building repair and
maintenance, construction management, property investment,
property rental, property development, contractor finance and
undertaking projects on a “Build, Operate and Transfer” basis.

Turnover represents gross billing value of contracting work to third
parties, sales proceeds and rental income from development
properties, rental income from investment properties and other
property, rental related income and facility management income as

follows:
Contract revenue BRIREKE=
Sales proceeds HEZFTER

- stock of property -MEEFE
Rental income Hae A

- stock of property -MEEFE

- investment properties —REWE

- other property —HtyE
Rental related income BEEEREE A
Facility management income e A

GRFEMT 200 SR TRIRA R BUR N E
BEREETIERKERNMG BRER
SETKM TR - BRTRER AERA
FWARE) TR AEGEE R 2 ARR
=B EE - R B AR 2 WA RO

AEBENKREZFIRER NEREER
W) HeRR MR BRI ERE R ETE
EEHERFHRERREEERAEE N SE
BERALG KRR KR ETERARK
PN R 2 F IR IE 2 SR tEfh AL

AEBMTFEREEFELE TAIR BERERET
RIBFEERRE BESE DERE MERS.
MEER REHRERLE [HR BRERBRE
RNz T

BELENIREACRAETE=ZEZANTRERE Y
RERRZHEERSREESBA - REDEREMLY
FZHEESWA EEERREZ WA R R EZRA
BT

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT
2,256,089 1,123,174
298 165

1,834 2,300
12,007 9,468

- 3,278

5,683 6,437

- 8,834

2,275,911 1,153,656



Notes to the Accounts
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AEEHRD BRI RXER HR|AETEERT K
IR WEERIEE BELRKTIRRAEMES (X
BRI o

The Group is organised into four major business segments, being
building construction and civil engineering, property development
and rental, electrical and mechanical installation, and other operations
(mainly associated companies).

Building Property Electrical
construction development and
and civil and mechanical Other
engineering rental installation operations Group
BFEER LES BE
tARIR REE REIR Hitt % £E
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BET T BT T BET T BT T
Turnover HEOE 1,976,689 19,822 279,400 - 2,275
Segment results NEEE 44,622 95,912* 4,550 (1,072) 144,012
Financial and securities income 0% R B A s 13,140
Unallocated corporate expenses, FABARER
net of income nBRBA (8,906)
Operating profit mERA 148,246
Finance costs MERR (7.113) - (19) - (7,132)
Share of results of Eih%E
- Jointly controlled entities —HEZHEE (24,984) - 767 (818) (25,035)
- Associated companies —B5% - 197 (399) 40,960 40,758
Profit before taxation BR 75 31 ) 156,837
Taxation BB (6,488)
Profit for the year REHEF 150,349
Segment assets PREE 871,019 602,205 124,599 17 1,597,840
Investment in associated companies  EfSii% & - 5,412 - 117,310 122,722
Investment in jointly controlled entities fEZHIEERE (1,508) - - 297 (1,211)
Deferred taxation assets BERERE 508 780 - - 1,288
Unallocated assets APEEE 59,811
Total assets BEE 1,780,450
Segment liabilities PEEE (780,496) (339,126) (83,002) (6)  (1,202,630)
Unallocated liabilities AOBEE (2,866)
Tax liabilities HEEE (13,443)
Total liabilities HafE (1,218,939)
Capital and reserves attributable to KDAEEFEA
the Company’s equity holders ERERRGE (552,165)
Minority interests DB RES (9,346)
Total equity and liabilities BEZREE (1,780,450)
Capital expenditure BAMRY (2,835) (446) (8,603) - (1,884)
Depregciation neE (3,975) (4,994) (126) (16) (9,111)
Amortisation 3 - (941) (2,778) - (3,719)
Net fair value loss on investment BRENERTE
properties BiEFE - (2,349) - - (2,349)
Wirite back of impairment loss of a HHEERGNE
property under development for sale B & B[ B - 87,780 - - 87,780
# Included HK$87.8 million write back of impairment loss on property ~ B —HRUNTEEMNXEREZHHEERTME R
under development for sale in Wen Chang Pavilion, Guangzhou,  {E/& 18 = %% #87,800,0007T °
PRC.
A Included HK$38.7 million of write back of impairment loss on hotel BFE —HUREEBRBEEYE 2 BEEBELZEEK

property in Sai Wan, Hong Kong.

38,700,0007T °
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Restated £7|
Building Property Electrical

construction development and
and civil and  mechanical Other
engineering rental  installation operations Group
BFRER NEER KE
TARIRE kg ZRIR Eih %% £E
2005 2005 2005 2005 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT

Turnover e 1,123,174 21,648 - 8,834 1,153,656
Segment results RS 23,908 27,909 - (749) 51,068
Financial and securities income B e B H Mg 6,814
Unallocated corporate expenses, AAOBRARIER

net of income MERBA (6,521)
Operating profit LEAT 51,361
Finance costs BMEKK (5,332) (46) - - (5,378)
Share of results of [EILEE

- Jointly controlled entities - *EEHER (51,800) - - (753) (52,553)

- Associated companies —BE5R - 15,222 (2,654) 31,831" 44,399
Profit before taxation BR L A& I 37,829
Taxation HIE (4,510)
Profit for the year KERF 33,319
Segment assets NEEE 795,786 343,647 - 4,405 1,143,838
Investment in associated companies B34 - 5,215 23,276 77,283 105,774
Investment in jointly controlled entities H£RIZHBEKE (28,078) - - 1,057 (27,021)
Deferred taxation assets ELHBEEE 602 - - - 602
Unallocated assets AOBREE 54,366
Total assets BEE 1,277,559
Segment liabilities KEEE (676,969) (109,405) - 81) (786,455)
Unallocated liabilities APEEE (3,541)
Tax liabilities WEEE (13,187)
Total liabilities BafE (803,183)
Capital and reserves attributable to ADAEEHFEA

the Company's equity holders EIEERRGEE (464,682)
Minority interests D YRR R (9,694)
Total equity and liabilities LRr=RkEE (1,277,559)
Capital expenditure BAMRX (1,564) (5) - (101) (1,670)
Depreciation neE (8,758) (14,086) - (34) (22,878)
Wiite back of impairment loss MEREEERE

of a property - 24,860 - - 24,860

~ Included HK$24.9 million write back of impairment loss on medium  BF —HEUREEBEHE P OHBELH L RIEF 2R
term leasehold land and building in Hong Kong, namely Hsin Chong  {& 518 [l % # 24,900,0007T °
Center, Kwun Tong, Hong Kong.

" Included HK$29.7 million of write back of impairment loss on hotel — B3EF —IBA R E & 7 RB E Y 3 2 BB 8B # B
property in Sai Wan, Hong Kong . 29,700,0007T ©



Hong Kong
Macau
PRC

Financial and securities income

Unallocated corporate expenses,

net of income
Operating profit

Investment in associated
companies

Investment in jointly controlled
entities

Deferred taxation assets

Unallocated assets

Total assets

Hong Kong
Macau
PRC

Financial and securities income

Unallocated corporate expenses,

net of income
Operating profit

Investment in associated
companies

Investment in jointly controlled
entities

Deferred taxation assets

Unallocated assets

Total assets
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B8
P
ey

B RS W
AOEREER
R A
R
BRI &
HFEEZEFERIE

BERAEE
AOBLEE

BEE

B8
P
ey

B 7% K 8 o5 e s
AOEREER
R A
R
BSRIR &
HREGERIZE

BERAEE
AALEE

BEE

Turnover
EEME
2006
HK$°000
BET T

1,633,249
388,265
254,397

2,275,911

Turnover
SR
2005
HK$'000
BT
965,281
145,223
43,152

1,153,656

Segment
results
DHEE
2006
HK$000
BT T

74,744
36,488
32,780

144,012
13,140

(8,906)

148,246

Segment
results
DEEE
2005
HK$'000
BET T
49,350
29,932
(28,214)
51,068
6,814
(6,521)

51,361

Total
assets
BmEE

2006

HK$'000
BT T
981,938
89,983
525,919

1,597,840

122,722

(1,211)

1,288
59,811

1,780,450

Restated &7l

Total
assets
BEE

2005
HK$'000
BT

872,686
63,018
208,134

1,143,838

105,774

(27,021)

602
54,366

1,277,559

Capital
expenditure
EAMREX
2006
HK$°000
BT T

(10,828)
(1,056)
(11,884)

Capital
expenditure
BEARMERE
2005
HK$'000
BT T

(803)
(867)
(1,670)
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2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Other income represented: B i 2 SRR -
Plant and plant staff hire income MR B E R R B IS AR A 865 1,617
Net unrealised gain on short term RERERFR RN F5E
investments - 5,853
Financial assets at fair value through &R QX FE AE RS EIE 2
profit or loss: MG EE:
— fair value gains — N FHER 6,848 -
— fair value losses —AFEEE (566) -
Net gain on disposal of property, HEME B RRE
plant and equipment PRI D - 192
Bank interest income RITH B WA 13,066 4,245
Fair value gain on investment property 1% & % A ¥ &% F| 6,250 -
Dividends income from financial BRAFEF ARFISEE
assets at fair value through profit ZHBEE/RHERE
or loss/short term investments % B A 191 89
Service centre charges received from W B RERE T B BEQ A
related companies ZHA 1,261 1,963
Secondment fee received from WaRHtEBSERRE T
jointly controlled entities HEZEHERE 2 KA 2,239 292
Secretarial and accountancy fee WESE s WE R
received from associated B EH
companies 493 1,974
Consultancy fee received from Y B R B RS
ajointly controlled entity FT—HRAEGEEZKA 587 426
Miscellaneous Hith 2,204 3,019

33,438 19,670



Operating profit is stated after

charging/(crediting) the following:

Auditors’ remuneration
Cost of stock of properties sold
Net loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation
—investment property
— building on medium term
leasehold land
— owned property, plant and
equipment
Amortisation of prepaid premium
for land lease
Amortisation of intangible assets
Net fair value loss on investment
properties
Legal and professional fees
Operating lease rentals for land
and buildings
Outgoings in respect of
—investment properties
— owned property
Staff costs (note 15)

Provision for impairment of receivables

(net of write back)
Goodwiill written off
Exchange loss/(gain), net

Loss/(gain) on disposal of a subsidiary
Impairment loss on available-forsale

financial assets
Impairment loss reversal
— write back of impairment loss

on property under development

for sale

— write back of impairment loss
on medium term leasehold
land and building

Notes to the Accounts
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rERNENER,
(FFA) PATIER

% BT B &
MEFEHEZKE
HEME - Ha3 RR1E
EEFEH
e
—KREME
—PHEO L BT

-—HEME HERRE
NS E R

A ERH
REMEATEBRFHE

FREEEEM
THEkBFz2ERNES

THMEZEBRAX
—REME
-—BE®ME

BITARA (BiE15)

B 1R FE AR SR
(FNBR @)

72

SAEE CER) F 8

HE-MBAREE CaF)

AHREEZHBEE
MIEEE

1 15 18 ] B¢
—HIEEBRRTYEL

B B 1R 3

—FHAN LM REF 2
18 5 18 ) B¢

2006
HK$°000
BT T

1,640
157

29

4,943
4,168

941
2,778

2,349
3,249

4,510
6,337
3,310
374,004
1,050

1,897
995

812

(87,780)

2005
HK$'000
BETT

1,259
79

8,598
5,461

8,819

6,950
2,658

4,458
4,349
225,189

221
532
(221)

(43)

(24,860)



Interest on bank loans wholly

repayable within five years and

overdraft

Interest paid on swap agreements

Others

The remuneration of the directors for the year ended 31st March,

2006 is set out below:

Name of directors

V-nee Yeh
Barry John Buttifant
(Alternate Director to V-nee Yeh)
Rodney Gordon Franks
Mou-chong David Yeh
(deceased on 7th June, 2004)
Ki-chi Kwong
Tobias Josef Brown
Ho-ming Herbert Hui
Kin-fung Jeffrey Lam
Kwok-kuen Peter Lau
Anthony Francis Rademeyer
(resigned on
18th March, 2005)

Notes to the Accounts
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BAREFANEBEEZ

Ht

Esns

Ees

Barry John Buttifant
(Rez BERESR)

Rodney Gordon Franks

¥Ry (R=—Z2Tm4F
NATBE)

BEE

Tobias Josef Brown

BCE:

MiEss

ST

Anthony Francis
Rademeyer
(RZZZLF
=R+ N\BEF)

RITERRBEXHE

Fees

Eznd
HK$'000
BT

50

50

50
50
50
50
50

350

TTEMEEIE D2 M S H

2006
HK$°000
B¥TRT

6,318
73
1

7,132

2005
HK$'000
BT

2,080
1,328
1,970

5,378

EEERBE_TTRF=A=T—HIFEHNH

o/
2006
Salaries,
allowances Contributions
and benefits to retirement
in kind scheme Total
B =4 BHRER
RENKRE s EIt R i
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BT
924 36 1,010
3,588 12 3,650
- - 50
- - 50
- - 50
- - 50
- - 50
4512 48 4,910

2005

Total
ks
HK$'000
AETT

997

3,762

137
20
20
20
20

19

4,999
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No allotment of shares was made to directors of the Company under &4 QI EREITH A B RIET BB MH F A
the Executive Share Option Scheme during the year. NAlEE-

No benefit arose on shares issued and allotted to a director of the ~ AFERRIFREERBER M B BT REHEF AR
Company under the Employee Share Subscription Scheme during —UEEZROHTEELETAANE (ZETHE:
the year (2005: Nil). &)

None of the directors has waived his right to receive emoluments.  AFE AR R # 2 FREL KRR S 2 #EF -

There was one director (2005: one) whose emolument was among ~ AEERUZSHMEETRE—UES (ZTTH
the five highest in the Group and included in the analysis setoutin ~ F&R—0) - HBl& 2 BERM TR -
note 9.

Details of the emoluments paid to the other four (2005: four) H&MZ (ZZTRFRIUMG) K5HEMA L HB
individuals, who are not directors but whose emoluments were AR REFEBEBNAEE LU= HFHES
among the five highest in the Group are as follows: FoEMEFSII T

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BT T

Salaries, bonuses and other allowances N TEAT R H 2 BE 12,117 9,124
Contributions to retirement scheme BREFIFT B R 296 258
Compensation for loss of office BERE AR (A 672 -
13,085 9,382

Number of individuals
in each band

EEAH"
Emolument bands & & E 2006 2005
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 75 #1,500,0017T — 7 #2,000,0007T - 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 75 #2,000,0017T — 7 # 2,5600,0007T - 2
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 75 #2,500,0017T — 7 # 3,000,0007T 1 -
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 75 #3,000,0017T — 7 # 3,5600,0007T 2 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 75 #3,5600,0017T — 7 # 4,000,0007T 1 -
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Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 175% (2005: R & RBREAFE 2 G ERFOSEFNBREFR
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year after FAIZRIEBBREBERESZ T LA (ZZETHEAT
application of available tax losses brought forward. Taxation on 22 ++2iH) REEBFESHER NE®B ZFHN
overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable & F R BRI AFE G ERTE M AL LERR
profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries ~ ZIR7TH K& -

in which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the consolidated  ZE4&ABREERINB, GtA) ZHBEWT:
income statement representing:

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Hong Kong profits tax EBMEH
— provision for the year —ARFELERE 9,098 3,882
Overseas tax BHNR IR
— provision for the year —ARFELERE 2,647 4,977
Over provision in prior years TFERELEE (4,571) (3,995)
Net transfer from deferred taxation BERERIEFRE (M i31)
(note 31) (686) (354)
Taxation charge MIESZ H 6,488 4,510

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the  ANEBBBBRFRANGEFN 2 HEEBEFAAR R
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of the +TERZHEEMAEZBERHB 2 ZBUT:
home country of the Company as follows:

Restated =7

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T
Profit before taxation (excluding R 154 A s A
share of results of jointly controlled (T BIEEE RS
entities and associated companies) ERRESRESR) 141,114 45,983
Calculated at a taxation rate of 1775% &M E176% (ZTZEHF:17.5%)
(2005: 17.5%) B CHIE 24,695 8,047
Effect of different taxation rates in E A B K S [R) B 3
other countries 2B (1,172) (429)
Over provision in prior years FFEBEER (4,571) (3,995)
Income not subject to taxation EARBIBA (21,114) (8,875)
Expenses not deductible for taxation ~ FEJ I 2 7 H
purposes 7474 8,205
Temporary differences not recognised REHRZ HRF =R 1,123 1,406
Tax losses not recognised RBEHERZBIE 4,995 606
Utilisation of previously unrecognised £/ 251K B R
tax losses ZFiia (4,942) (455)

Taxation charge MIESZ H 6,488 4,510
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AR TE

BT a7 A

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the accounts of the Company to the extent of HK$69,652,000
(2005: HK$45,896,000).

The dividends paid during the year ended 31st March, 2006 were
HK$31,978,000. No dividends were paid during the year ended 31st
March, 2005.

Interim dividend paid of 2k F HIR R
HK3.0 cents (2005: Nil) per TR E @ AR B 1 3.010
ordinary share (ZEERE &)

Proposed final dividend of BERAREEREBR
HK3.0 cents (2005: HK2.0 cents) BEIO (ZEZTRE:
per ordinary share 2 .00L)

Proposed special dividend of BRE AR B Z IR T @R
HK6.0 cents per ordinary share 716,010

At the board meeting held on 7th July, 2006 the Directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK3.0 cents per
ordinary share and a special dividend of HK6.0 cents per ordinary
share for the year ended 31st March, 2006. These recommended
dividends are not reflected as dividend payable in these accounts
until they have been approved at the annual general meeting, but
will be reflected as an appropriation of retained profits for the year
ending 31st March, 2007

The calculation of earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of HK$120,296,000
(2005: HK$22,990,000) and the weighted average of 639,357.000
shares (2005: 639,294,000 shares) in issue during the year.

No diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31st March, 2006
and 2005 are presented because there were no dilutive potential
ordinary shares outstanding during these years.

AARARIEE ZADRIERSFHE AREENAS
#69,652,0007T (— T T T F A% #45,896,0007T) °

BE_ZTRF-A=+BHLFEERERER
YE#E31,978,000T B E-—SERE=A=+—AHI

FEWERERS -

2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

B¥TRT BETT

19,187 -

19,171 12,791

38,342 -

76,700 12,791

RIZETERFLRALRABTZEZER L EFER
EEBRE_ZTZRF-A=+—RLFEZREAK
BREBREBIRBEILRSRIRE RERL B
BEEGON- L ZERB L AN ZERE AR AE
MRS BERERBREAFAE LBBETEA
RIEERMAREE_SELF=A=+—HIFE
2R HEF DK

BREFDEARBERFTE ABIE SR BE
120,296,0007t (=== F F A% %22,990,0007T) &
FRNBEITZINHEFIE639,357,0000 (= F
T F B INHE T A% £0639,294,0008% ) 5+ & ©

HREBE— 32/\¢&**f£¢3ﬂ =+t—HIt
FELTEABTZENERTERR WE2IFR
ZEREERAN-
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Wages, salaries and allowances

T& =R

(including directors’ emoluments) (BEBEEEHE)
Provision for/(write back of) REAFBRERS (2#H)
unutilised annual leave
Termination benefits HKIEREE A
Annual retirement benefits costs FERKENER
Leasehold
Property  improvements
g
nE NELE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETL BETL
At 1st April, 2004 R-ZEEMEMA-A
Cost KA 227,988 20,121
Accumulated depreciation and ~ ZEHER
impairment HE (102,390) (16,199)
Net book value FESE 125,598 3,922
Year ended 31st March, BE-EEZIE
2005 ZA=+-ALEE
Opening net book value FNERFE 125,598 3,922
Reclassification ENNE (32,760) -
Acquisition of a subsidiary KE-HBRA - -
Additions NE - -
Depreciation neE (5,461) (3,286)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-MBAT - -
Disposals HE - -
Write back of impairment loss  Ji{E 518 [ & 18,080 -
Closing net book value FREAFE 105,457 636
At 31st March, 2005 R-EERE=A=+-H
Cost KA 179,140 19,975
Accumulated depreciation and ~ ZEHER
impairment A (73,683) (19,339)
Net book value REFE 105,457 636

2006
HK$'000
BT T
354,438
1,495
4,379
13,692
374,004
Group £
Furniture,
Plantand fixtures and Motor
machinery equipment vehicles
BH-EE
BRRE RERRE RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AU BETT
66,803 26,361 6,351
(57,226) (21,233) (5,356 )
9,577 5,128 995
9,577 5,128 9%
- 32 162
303 1,367 -
(3,077) (2,117 (339)
— (17 ) -
(49) (38) -
6,754 4,355 818
64,155 26,962 5,861
(57.401) (22,607) (5,043)
6,754 4,355 818

2005
HK$'000
BETT
212,607
(289)

2,709
10,162

225,189

Total
okl
HK$'000
BETTL
347,624

(202,404)

145,220

145,220
(32,760)
194
1,670
(14,280)
(17)
(87)
18,080

118,020

296,093

(178,073)

118,020
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Group 5@
Furniture,
Leasehold Plantand fixtures and Motor
Property  improvements machinery equipment vehicles Total
HE BA-BE
LS VESA BERE EBRRE RE ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT BETT BT BETT BETT
Year ended 31st March, HE-BERE
2006 ZAZt+-HLEE
Opening net book value FOEAFE 105,457 636 6,754 4,355 818 118,020
Opening adjustment on the EURBEEEHER
adoption of HKAS 40 BURNAE (36,249) - - - - (36,249)
Restated at 1st April, 2005 RZZTRFMA—H
gs5) 69,208 636 6,754 4,355 818 81,771
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-HBAR - 58 - 316 - 374
Additions HE - 681 889 1,514 232 3,316
Depreciation & (4,943) (240) (1,622) (2,127) (279) (9,111)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-MHBAR - - (5,106) (3086) (538) (5,950)
Disposals HE - - (12) (832) - (844)
Closing net book value FREmFE 64,265 1,135 1,003 2,920 233 69,556
At 31st March, 2006 R-BEXE=A=t-H
Cost KA 122,143 22,79 49,476 29,705 4,502 228,620
Accumulated depreciation and ~ ZEHELHE
impairment (57,878) (21,659) (48,473) (26,785) (4,269) (159,064)

Net book value REFE 64,265 1,135 1,003 2,920 233 69,556
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Company & A 7]
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles Total
HE BB E
ML HERRE RE B

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT

At 1st April, 2004 R-ZEZENFMA—H
Cost A 8,167 13,069 2,897 24,133
Accumulated depreciation ZEFE (6,570) (9,932) (2,642) (19,144)
Net book value BREFE 1,597 3,137 255 4,989
Year ended 31st March, BZE_-_ZTZTHHF

2005 =A=+—-BLEE
Opening net book value FYREFE 1,597 3,137 255 4,989
Additions NE - 389 - 389
Depreciation e (1,361) (1,417) (85) (2,863)
Disposals & - (27) - (27)
Closing net book value FRIEEFE 236 2,082 170 2,488
At 31st March, 2005 R-ZEZERF=A=+—H
Cost B AR 8,167 13,100 2,897 24,164
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE (7,931) (11,018) (2,727) (21,676)
Net book value BREEE 236 2,082 170 2,488
Year ended 31st March, BZE-_ZTZTXRF

2006 ZA=+—BLEE
Opening net book value FYREFE 236 2,082 170 2,488
Additions NE 681 520 - 1,201
Depreciation e (136) (1,309) (84) (1,529)
Disposals & - (24) - (24)
Closing net book value FREEEFE 781 1,269 86 2,136
At 31st March, 2006 R-ZBEXF=ZA=+—H
Cost B AR 8,848 13,373 2,897 25,118
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE (8,067) (12,104) (2,811) (22,982)

Net book value BREFE 781 1,269 86 2,136



Notes to the Accounts

ARTE P T A B

At 1st April KEA—H
Adjustment on the adoption of RNE AR 2R
HKAS 40 FA405% 2 FHE

Depreciation e

Fair value gain nFE R F
Fair value loss N EEE

At 31st March R=A=+—8

The Group's interests in investment properties are analysed as

follows:

In Hong Kong, held on leases of
below 10 years (note a)

In Hong Kong, held on leases of

HEEE FAEZHEH
DH0F (Hfita)

HEEE FAZHES

Group 58
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
78,820 87,418
36,249 -
= (8,598)
6,250 -
(8,599) -
112,720 78,820

REBREMEESZITWT

Group 58
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
70,221 78,820
42,499 -

Pt -

between 10 years and 50 years N F10F E50F
(note b) (Kt&tn)
Notes:
(a) The Group using discounted cash flow projection, based on reliable

estimates of future cash flows, derived from the terms of any
existing lease and other contracts and using discount rate that reflect
current market assessments of the uncertainty in the amount and
timing of the cash flows.

(b) The property was revalued on the basis of its open market value by
an independent firm of surveyors, Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited.

In the income statement, general and administrative expenses
included HK$314,000 (2005: Nil) relating to the investment property
that was unlet.

(a) MERAEBRBEERRESRERN A SEMEFHN
SHMOBRRSRERAEM YRS EFRERE
EREMELNER L ARRERRERKTS
B N8 K BN 07 B AT o

(b) MERBILYBMITRY (FE) ERAFTREAR
MM EE -

FRERN THERASPEALHAZRENEEEE
B #314,000 (ZEERF &) -



Notes to the Accounts

ARTA PN TR A

At 1st April
Write back of impairment loss
Amortisation

At 31st March

The Group's interest in prepaid premium for land lease at its net

book value is analysed as follows:

In Hong Kong, held on lease of
below 50 years

Year ended 31st March 2006
Opening net book value

Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 40(c))
Amortisation expense

Closing net book value
At 31st March 2006
Cost

Accumulated amortisation

Net book value

REA—R
Rl (B8 /5 18 1m0 3¢

R=A=+—H

ERE BEZ
HEARRE+F

Trademarks
and trade
names

BEREREE
HK$'000
BET T

BE-EZXRE=ZA=+—-HL

FREFE -
WeiE — BB A 8] (MY aE40(c) 3,000
BIHER (450)
FRE®FE 2,550

R-BEAEF=A=1+-H
WA 3,000
RIEHH (450)

REFE 2,550

Group &8

2006

HK$’000
B¥TT

39,540

(941)

38,599

Group 58

2006

HK$°000
BT

38,599

Group &8

Secured
contracts

mBEH
HK$'000
BETT

3,740
(2,328)

1,412
3,740
(2,328)

1,412

2005

HK$'000
BETT

32,760
6,780

39,540

AEEENTHEEERZREFEIFTIT:

2005

HK$'000
BETT

39,540

Total
st
HK$'000
BT T

6,740
(2,778)

3,962
6,740
(2,778)

3,962



Notes to the Accounts

AR TE

BT a7 A

The use of trademarks and trade names is under the Trade Mark
Licence Deed for the purpose of continuity of the brand name —
“Hsin Chong Aster” in the electrical and mechanical industry in
Hong Kong, Macau and the Mainland China for a fixed period of 5
years.

The value of secured contracts is held by Hsin Chong Aster Building
Services Limited acquired by the Group during the year. The secured
contracts are amortised over the contract period.

The amortisation expense for the year is included in other operating
expenses in the consolidated income statement.

At 1st April RMA—H
Acquisition of subsidiaries W 5 BT /8 A =
Write off 1 3

At 31st March R=RA=+—H

Goodwill of HK$1,828,000 is attributable to the positive future
prospect of electrical and mechanical business and the synergies
expected to arise after acquisition of 50% of the share capital of
Hsin Chong Aster Building Services Limited in July 2005 (note 40(c)).

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill with an indefinite
useful life has been allocated to the cash generating unit (“CGU")
of the electrical and mechanical subsidiary acquired during the year.

ERBRSAEAZET 2 BERERER BN
R TELFEEHRNES BPI R BIARE 2 #
ETREAKEERIMESMTEI 2 RERMHE-

RSANZBERRRARENFARREZFS S
TEEFREERDAMEE - MEEONANHNR
BgH-o

AEENEHEERPAERSBERARZ Mg E

FIXIE T e
Group £ 8

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BETT

1,828 532

= (532)

1,828 -

P8 RA11,828,000 L B R B Y RRKE TIRER
ZEEHERNR-_ZTAFtARBHERTER
FREBRARZ50%BARIBHATESE 2 HRA
& (BfaE40(c)) »

SRENHTF ERAFHNHEESSRE—ER
FARKBsRETENBARZREELE M-



Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5+ 50 BF

During the year ended 31st March, 2006, the management of the
Group determined that there is no impairment on acquired goodwvill.

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been determined
on the basis of value in use calculation. The value in use calculation
use cash flow projections based on latest financial budget approved
by the Group’s management covering a period of three years, and a
discount rate of 4.9%. Cash flow projections during the budget
period for the CGU are based on the expected gross margins during
the budget period. Budgeted gross margins have been determined
based on past performance and management'’s expectations for
the market development.

Unlisted shares, at cost IEETIRA R A

Less: impairment in value R E
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE UL B A R IR
Less: provision DoRE Y
Amounts due to subsidiaries FETH B A R RIE

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment, except for an amount
due from a subsidiary of HK$165,527000 (2005: HK$168,690,000)
which bears interest at Hong Kong prime rate less 2.5% (2005:
Hong Kong prime rate less 2.5%) per annum.

Details of principal subsidiaries which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results and net assets of the Group, are set
out in note 41.

BE_TZRE-AZT-RALFER AKEEE
[T BB A 2 P B IR E -

B eESEL 2 ATKEI S BT EERPEER
BEREE-ERTEEFEEZRARAEETEEL]
ERE=ZFHZ M BRERNERIINELZ
ReneRA -RERANRSELBN I RERER
AT RIBE AN 2 BEN R EHFTE-TAEERN X
AT RAREEEEM S BHRRMEE-

Company &4 7

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
B¥TRT BETT
210,468 210,468
(148,000) (148,000)

62,468 62,468
821,554 756,872
(195,096) (197,489)
626,458 559,383
(226,021) (191,022)

B — BT B A 7] 2 U SR IE 7 #5165,527,0000C (=&
TR F BB 1168,690,0007T) HEBUBBRER
MERF26% (ZEZERFAEAZEEFERB25%)
STE RS HN HermEl FE AT MY B A RIFRIA T K
B RERTEERL

EEeRRUAKEZREARBEFEEERYE
ZEEMBARERFIINMEEA -
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At 1st April

Share of results of associated
companies

Increase/(decrease) in loans to and net
amounts due from associated companies

Return of investment from an
associated company

Dividends received

Transfer out associated companies
due to acquisition of a subsidiary
(note 40(c))

At 31st March

REA—H
JE 15 BsE 5 25 4R

18 T % JRE Ui Bt 537 5 2R
#m, ORd)
B — BRI & B3R

B R
H Y g — B AR
SR (Hat40(c)

Amounts due from associated companies & U B 5k 2 E

The loans to and net amounts due from associated companies of
HK$116,121,000 are unsecured, non-interest bearing and not
repayable within one year. The carrying amounts approximate their

fair values.

During the year, no dividend was received from associated
companies (2005: HK$15,533,000, including bonus issue in lieu of

cash dividend of HK$50,000).

Group 58

2006
HK$’000
BT T
105,774

40,758

795

(24,605)

122,722

2005
HK$'000
BETT

104,205
44,399

(17,209)

(10,138)
(15,483)

105,774

Company &4 7

2006
HK$°000
BT T

2005
HK$'000
BETT

19

&5 K B U Bk 85 SR KB 7 5 116,121,000T A E R 2
BEREE-—FANEE - FEEREATFEMET

REATT\BBBFEZBE (ZETAFEREE
16,533,0007T * B2 ¥4 PAAT B .8 R & i 8. 8 5 60,000

JT) e
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The Group's share of assets and liabilities and results of associated
companies are summarised below:

Assets BE
Liabilities afE

Net assets BEFE
Revenue WA

Profit before tax B B4 A g
Taxation Bi1E

Profit for the year RERF

Details of principal associated companies which, in the opinion of
the directors, principally affected the results and net assets of the
Group, are set out in note 41.

Share of net liabilities ERaEEE
Net amounts due from jointly JE W Sk (R I B B8 58

controlled entities

AEBEEEBECEE BEREENABRENT:

Group &8
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
138,987 199,636
(132,386) (170,243)
6,601 29,393
58,977 138,168
40,773 45,635
(15) (1,236)
40,758 44,399

EEeRRUAKEZREAREEFEEERYE
ZEEBSRERFEIIRNH TS

Group 58
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
(77,113) (51,334)
75,902 24,313

(1,211) (27,021)



Notes to the Accounts
BRIEPA AR AR

The Group's share of assets and liabilities and results of jointly
controlled entities are summarised below:

Non-current assets EMBEE
Current assets MENVEE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Current liabilities REBAE
Net liabilities BEFE
Income LN
Expenses X

Loss for the year REEE

Amounts due from jointly controlled entities are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and not repayable within one year. The carrying
amounts approximate their fair values.

During the year, dividend received from a jointly controlled entity
amounted to HK$4,432,000 (2005: Nil).

FEEEEAREZEHER 2 EE AaRREER AR

20T

Group &8
2006
HK$°000
BET T
35
91,263
(77,569)
(90,842)
(77,113)

225,616
(250,651)

(25,035)

HAREHER 2 RRTVERA 28R ESR
R R ERE A FEMR

REANERR-—HREHEEZRS

4,432,0007C (ZEZTHF ) -

2005
HK$'000
BETT
35
108,994
(25,356)
(135,007)
(51,334)

256,955
(309,508)

(52,553)

—FRE

BB



TART EE A

Notes to the Accounts

Details of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled entities are S B FT{h £ R 4 T 52 mEREINT:
as follows:
Place of incorporation Effective percentage of Proportion
Name and operation Principal activity interest held of voting power
£ TR E TEXR hEEEZEIN EREEZEINL
2006 2005 2006 2005
Beijing Hsin Chong Facility Equity joint venture Facility management 50% 50% 50% 50%
Management Co., Ltd. (note) operating in the RinE R
TRMERKEEBERAR (M) People's Republic of
China
ErERE R
2(« M/\%
Hsin Chong Construction Company Unincorporated joint Construction 60% 60% 50% 50%
Limited & Taylor Woodrow venture operating in management
International Limited Joint Venture Hong Kong BEER
for Kowloon Station (note) ERRRE ZHBZEE
- (Kzt) LRER%
Leighton - Hsin Chong Unincorporated joint Civil engineering 50% 50% 50% 50%
Joint Venture (note) venture operating TARTE
BE-HESERE (W) in Hong Kong
EEBREHBEE
LRER%
Maeda-Hitachi-Yokogawa- Unincorporated joint Civil engineering 20% 20% 25% 25%
Hsin Chong Joint Venture (note) venture operating in TARTE
BiE-AY-BA-#MEHE Hong Kong
(Kizt) E%‘\%W"“Z#%%@
BELE
MBH Joint Venture (note) Unincorporated joint Civil engineering 20% 20% 33.33% 33.33%
MBH & &% (Hizt) venture operating tARIR
in Hong Kong
Eﬁ/&%«‘ BZFEBEE
BELE
Note: BiaE:

Pursuant to the terms of the joint venture agreements, the profit sharing
for each year of the jointly controlled entities shall be distributed to the joint
venturers in proportion to their respective interests.

REBEAEEHZER HARHEBSFEMNZ D EHAR
BRAERHMEZESZRLM DR,



Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5E 50 FH

Held-to-maturity investments represent the bonds that are
denominated in US dollars (“US$") and have a maturity of between
3 months to 2.5 years with total repayment of US$2,600,000 due
more than one year and US$1,400,000 due within one year.

At 1st April (note) RMA—B (ff:t)

Reclassifications ERibaR

Fair value gains transfer to equity BRED 2 A ATERSE
(note 35) (K1 5£35)

Impairment loss B

At 31st March R=ZA=+—H

The impairment loss charged for the year is included in other
operating expenses in the consolidated income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets include the followings:

BEIHZEERERUAETLAEMZES WH=F
AEMFXNEE mMEHABE—FEESEAE
JL 2,600,000 R —FRNEBEESEAZET
1,400,000 ©

Group £H
2006
HK$'000
BT T

2,171
8,541

169
(812)

10,069

AEEMREBRE ARG BaR ZEMBEE
FXIET-

A EMBEERENATEIR:

Group 58
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Equity securities IR A 3 %
Listed in Hong Kong, at fair value/
impaired cost BB LT RAFE/SRERAN 2,340 2,171
Unlisted, at fair value/
impaired cost JEEM R AFEREKE 7,729 -
Total 4azE 10,069 2,171
Note: Bt -

Other investments have been re-designated as available-for-sale financial
assets upon the adoption of HKASs 32 and 39.

Hi R B ERBRMEE S5 ERF 325 R H395H KT B
AHEE B EE-



Notes to the Accounts
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Equity securities (note a) BRAEH (Hfita)
Listed in Hong Kong, at fair value BB LT RATE
Listed overseas, at fair value BN TR A TE
Unlisted overseas, at fair value BINEET R ATFE
Total Gk

Notes:

(@) Short term investments have been re-designated as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss upon the adoption of HKASs 32 and 39.

(b) Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are recorded in other income in the consolidated income statement
(note 6).

5

Property under development

Property under development, at cost ZEEFHE HMAAK
Less: accumulated impairment o RIERE

Total wEa

Property under development as at 31st March, 2006 represented
a project undertaken by a subsidiary which plans to construct
and manage service apartments on a site of approximately 471
sg.m. in Ho Chi Minh City, Socialist Republic of Vietnam
("Vietnam"). The subsidiary was established in the form of a
joint venture company under the laws of Vietnam with a duration
for operation of 30 years from 2nd March, 1994. The project has
been fully provided for since 1998. Since then, there had not
been any significant development on the project.

Group &8
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
15 10
5,987 4,948
41,229 37,030
47,231 41,988

Bt -

(@)

(b)

HHRECDRBRATE G ERIE325% X E395R K
IIRBAFEFARTREREZ M BEE-

BAFEFANENRERZUBEEZATFEEZHE
RS EFReRER  EMWEBET (HE6) -

E{EGIEES
Group &8
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
16,452 16,452
(16,452) (16,452)

R-BERFZAZ+ - HZERTYER A
BRI EREERIAREEEEXER
MEHRTS ZMELNBEHATAD R
ETRAIAT71F I3 oK o % Y BB 2 B AR 3 % 1) A
BERETANAR ERZHR=TFh— NN
ME=A AR EBEVEESR -NNANFE
HeEHEE - 25ERABLESRER-
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AR TE

BT a7 A

(b) Property under development for sale

Property under development for sale,
at cost

Less: accumulated impairment B RERE

Total GRS

Property under development for sale represents a project
undertaken by a subsidiary of the Group to develop, construct
and sell residential units and shop units on a site of approximately
18,215 sq.m. at Wen Chang Pavilion located in Li Wan District,
Guangzhou, China. The subsidiary was established in the form
of a joint venture company under the laws of China with a period
of operation of ten years from 14th December, 1995. In October,
2005, the operation period was extended for another ten years
to 14th December, 2015.

Property under development for sale with carrying value of
HK$202,288,000 (2005: HK$48,634,000) had been pledged to
a bank to secure the related bank loan. Borrowing costs of
HK$7,181,000 were capitalised during this year (2005:
HK$4,405,000).

HHEZRRFPYE BRA

HHEERTYE
Group &8

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BET T

283,018 217144

(80,730) (168,510)

202,288 48,634

HEEERERYEDNNRPEEMNZER g
HEHEA18215F AR Z N EHE - — BB
RABERR FAERHEETEMERNH &
HEBARRERBENAEELE AR &
KEMATFR—NAARET - ATmARET -
RZZEERFTA KEHEEHR+FE_T—
AFE+=-A+mA-

BRE B &/5#202,288,0007c 2 R H S EF Y
¥ (T HF AB148,634,000T) BIEIFFT—
BITEABRBETERZERR -FREERL

ZEERAAEET181,000T (ZEZRHEAE
#4,405,0007T) °
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Group 58
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Cost plus attributable profit less B 7S N FE A5 g 1R AT 78 R 1B
foreseeable losses 2,882,367 1,644,477
Less: progress payments received R B R FE U T AR AR R
and receivable (2,693,829) (1,548,536)
Contracting work-in-progress (Note) FEh T2 () 188,538 95,941
Raw materials, at cost JREE KA 1,514 1,806
Stocks of car park properties, at cost  EBMFE LR A 53,059 53,470
Less: impairment in value R E (32,713) (32,967)
Stocks of car park properties, MEBNTFE RAZREE
at net realisable value 20,346 20,503
210,398 118,250
Note: K&t
Representing gross amounts due REEREPZIEREER
from customers for contract work 188,538 95,941

As at 31st March, 2006, retentions held by customers for contract RZZEZERF=ZA=+—H BYRERRENSET
work included in receivables and prepayments amounted to BEHEEFRBZIREGHNRES S /B
HK$122,007000 (2005: HK$128,343,000). 122,007,0007T (=TT R F A4 128,343,0007T) °

As at 31st March, 2006, advances received from customers for R-ZZERFZA=+—H BNEAXLEAEHE
contract work included in payables and accruals of the Group  TEEDKEF 2 Ti24 898 3048 1 25,874,0007T
amounted to HK$25,874,000 (2005: HK$53,237,000). (ZZEZT R F AB153,237,0007T) °



AN AN/
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Notes to the Accounts
BRIE f

Group £E
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEET T BT T
Trade receivables E 5 rERIRR
— third parties =1 123,745 123,497
- related companies —BRERT 8,623 653
— provision for impairment —EIRERE (3,354) (9,719)
Retention receivables JE W AR B
— third parties %=k 115,916 128,501
- related companies —BRERT 6,375 -
— provision for impairment — 182 (284) (158)
Forward exchange contracts SMNEZREIE X (A1)
(note) 290
Other receivables, deposits ~ H it EWERZ 12 &
and prepayments REME
— third parties =1 69,489 30,886
- related companies —EBEQTA 1,853 3,657
- jointly controlled entities — ENEHIE S 1,315 8,581
— provision for impairment —BEERE (13,825) (3,335)
310,143 282,563
Note: The notional principal amounts of the related forward exchange Bt -

contracts amounted to HK$77000,000 (2005: HK$161,000,000).
These forward exchange contracts do not qualify for hedge

accounting.

Company &2

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
B¥TRT BETT
290 -
2,310 1,805
117 839

2,717 2,644

SNER AN LR A ST AERET77,000,0007T
(ZZT R B%161,000,0007T) 3% ZHME ix 1

BHALTTE

ETE SRR

As at 31st March, 2006, approximately HK$73,726,000 (2005:
HK$30,323,000) and HK$36,013,000 (2005:HK$16,092,000) of the
receivables and prepayments of the Group were denominated in
RMB and MOP respectively.

As at 31st March, the ageing analysis of trade and retention
receivables is as follows:

Not yet due

KEH

HK$'000

BETT

Balance at 31st March, 2006

ZEERFZACT-HER 163,870

Balance at 31st March, 2005 “ETRF-A-t-BEH 158,072
Interim application for progress payments in construction contracts
are normally on a monthly basis and settled within one month with
retention monies withheld but released on the issuance of relevant
maintenance certificates. Rental income is billed in advance of the
rental period.

MR-BEXRF=ZA=+—0 AEEREREZRTE
NEZ A ARERRMAEEED B AN BB
73,726,0007T 2 % #36,013,0007C (ZEZ R EH 5
K #) 578 #30,323,0005T & 7% ¥ 16,092,0007T) °

RZA=Z+— B B REESEIERZ BRI
e

Group 58

1t030 31t0 90 91to0 180 Over 180
days days days days Total

-X2 =t-% At-%XE -BENHX
=tX Zht+x -BNTX BE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT A&t RABTn BETT  BETRT
21,125 937 331 64,758 251,021
8,540 27,696 3,662 44,804 242,774

BEANZTHTRERRE —REZALKE IR
— {8 AR RE SR BH MRES B FERIRF
BREPAEEERTERC-ABEARINEG AE &
FEREREY-
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Group &8 Company &2 7

2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

BE T BT T BET T BT T

Cash at bank and in hand ROTEFRRS 74,692 77,263 597 551

Short term bank deposits (note i) RESRTER (M) 369,040 371,998 24,654 49,908
Unrestricted deposits, TERG2FR

cash and bank balances ReERBOER 443,732 449,261 25,251 50,459

Restricted bank deposits (note ii) SR &2 RITE R (B atii) 172,926 13,803 - -

616,658 463,064 25,251 50,459

The effective interest rates on bank deposits at the balance sheet
date range from 0.50% to 4.66% per annum (2005: 0.25% t0 2.85%
per annum).

Included in deposits, cash and bank balances are the following
amounts denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency of the entity to which they relate:

BITFREEEABRABACERNERBGE AT
F050%ZE466%(—EETRAFAETF025%%
2.85%) °

BRTOREBN eREFR RERRTEFZT
FIRIBEHEFEMNT :

Group &8 Company &4 7
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BETT BETR BETT
US Dollars ET 123,753 199,205 755 2
Renminbi ARH 172,869 72,329 - -
Notes: Bt -

(i) The short term bank deposits of the Group and the Company have
original maturities of three months or less.

(i) Restricted bank deposits represent:

— Proceeds received from the pre-sale of property under
development for sale. These deposits are confined in its usage
under contracts and other agreements with the authorities and
a bank.

— Pledge given to the banks for granting banking facilities to
subsidiaries.

(i) AEBRARRZERARTERENIBER=
ERIAT

(ii) R B2 RITFRTY:
- WEHHEERTOEZEESE - HWATK

REBEERR —ARITZAOREMTHH
IR A&

- RETRECEEETHBARMmMARITEL
EER
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Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.56%
(2005: 175%).

The movement of the deferred tax assets account is as follows:

At 1st April

Deferred taxation credited to
consolidated income
statement (note 11)

R A—H
EHRABERNDERZ
EERTIE (KaF11)

At 31st March R=A=+—8H

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carried
forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group has
unrecognised tax losses of HK$141,660,000 (2005:
HK$164,955,000) to carry forward against future taxable income.

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting
of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year is
as follows:

Accelerated tax
depreciation
B E I E

2006 2005 2006

ELCHBFREELIRNEERERTEREKR175%
(ZZEZREE175%) (EE2 8UEE-

REHBEE 2 ZEHWT:
Group &8

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT
(602) (248)
(686) (354)
(1,288) (602)

AW 2 BHBERTE S BE E R BB B T
I B Al REIB B AR R FERR B B B3R 2 R AR - R
£ @ H KR IEE 141,660,000 (ZETRF
#7515 164,9565,0007T ) AT 45 85 DA 85 K R FE SR B UL
)\o

FREERBREER B2 (EFR—HHBEZ
FERRRSEAT) AT

Group &8
Tax loss Others Total
BE Hit k]

2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT B¥TT B¥Tr B¥%Tr B¥Tr B¥%Tx B8t
At 1st April RIMA—H (602) 221 - - - (469) (602) (248)
(Credited)/charged to EHEEBEHEERN
consolidated income (Fe8R) /B
statement 94 (823) (780) - - 469 (686) (354)
At 31st March R=B=+—H (508) (602) (780) - - - (1,288) (602)



Notes to the Accounts

TART EE A

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

Deferred tax assets

Bank loans, wholly payable within
five years
— secured
— unsecured

Long term bank loans due within one
year included under current liabilities
Secured short term bank loan

The repayment schedule of
bank loans is as follows:

Bank loans
— within one year
—in the second year
— in the third to fifth years,
inclusive

EELAERNAKREBEHAEERR B AR RK
8 MR IE PR S T08 K Al — B O B - I AT R AE P
SREEREERESHABBEEREH-EFAESEE
HE THeEEREEERBRAIIEK:

Group &8
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
RIET A& B (1,288) (602)
Group 58
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T
ARAFRNEEERE ZRITER
—FHEM 238,348 197,629
— R 42,000 46,000
280,348 243,629
ER—FRNEEZRHARITER
BN ABEEET (177,931) (99,274)
BB RERITER (2,417) (2,355)
100,000 142,000
RITERZ BB
FIREAT
RITER
—R—F NI 180,348 101,629
—REZFRNEH 100,000 42,000
-RE=Z2FRFRNIH
- 100,000
280,348 243,629

As at 31st March, 2006, bank loans of HK$138,348,000 were

denominated in RMB (2005: HK$97.629,000).

The effective interest rates of HK$ loans and RMB loans at the
balance sheet date range from 5.0% t0 5.4% and 4.7% t0 5.7%
per annum respectively (2005: HK$ loans 1.8% to 3.1% and RMB

loans 4.7% t0 5.7%).

The carrying amounts of bank loans approximate their fair value.

REBERFZRA=+—B RITERZARBHES
##5138,348,0007T (— T Z HF &/E%97,629,0007T) °

BEBRARAREERELEERBREZERZER
FMERBED N ETES0NEL4%NATHEST%
(CEERFEBEERABI8%BEIIBRAREER
BAT%ZEST%) °

RIOTEFERERL QA FERR
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BRIEFIsF57RA

Trade payables B SRR
— third parties —®B=F
— associated company — Bk 5%

Retention payables FERTIRE &
— third parties —B=F
— associated company — B 5R

Forward exchange contracts SN SR B S 4Y

Other payables, deposits

Hip RN =

and accruals K gt &

— third parties —B=F

- related companies —BHERT

— jointly controlled entity —HAZEHES

— associated company

— 5

Group £H Company =2 7

2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BT T BET T

530,760 309,388 = -
- 16,300 = -

124,209 105,751 - -

- 1,769 - -

- 1,202 - 1,202
234,878 101,973 2,837 2,295
1,789 1,720 80 44

- 42 - -

- 220 - -
891,636 538,365 2,917 3,541

As at 31st March, 2006, approximately HK$259,323,000 (2005: R-ZEZERF=A=+—H AEEREMERKR
HK$21,560,000) and HK$30,374,000 (2005: HK$22,926,000) of the  FEEt B R 2 AR RIRFIEE B D RI KL A K
payables and accruals of the Group were denominated in RMB and 259,323,000t } & % 30,374,000 (ZEZ R F 5 7

MOP respectively.

RH#) /7 % 21,560,0007T K % #22,926,0007T)

As at 31st March, the ageing analysis of trade and retention R=A=+—H &% ;MRESEMNERZ KBRS

payables is as follow:

Balance at 31st March, 2006

Balance at 31st March, 2005

Not yet
due

REH

HK$'000

BETT

ZEEREZAZ+-RER 606,447

“ETRFE-A=T-HER 385,342

UM
Group £8
1t0 30 311090 91t0180  Over 180
days days days days Total
-XE% Zt-%X At-XE -BATX
=X EATXR -BATXK BE A

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BEFT  BETRT BT BETT  BETR

33,126 6,808 3 8,557 654,969

26,701 9,644 1,922 9,599 433,208
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2006 2005
Number of Number of
shares HK$'000 shares HK$'000
g 4] BETT L] BT

Authorised: EERA:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each SREBRE®KIT 1,000,000,000 100,000 1,000,000,000 100,000

Issued and fully paid: BT REWRA:

At 1st April KEA—A 639,407,500 63,940 639,258,083 63,925
Issue of shares (note (a)) BEITRG (M) 282,092 29 149,417 15
Cancellation on repurchase EEScpA-EE )

of shares (note (b)) (W 5E b)) (662,000) (66) - -
At 31st March R=RA=+—H 639,027,592 63,903  639,407500 63,940

Notes: Bt -

(a) During the year, 143,565 and 138,527 shares of HK$0.10 each in (@) AEN RIEESRERGTE ([REK
the Company were issued on 4th July, 2005 and 3rd January, 2006 B8 R=_ETRFLATNAR=Z
at unit price of HK$0.50 and HK$0.52 respectively pursuant to the TRE-A=HDRINUNEREE0.50T &
Employee Share Subscription Scheme (“Subscription Scheme”) for P #£0.52 08 17143,5650% 12 138,527% &
cash at an aggregate amount of HK$143,817. As at 31st March, IREMEEH0.107T 2 R A BIRG  B1TH
2006, no qualifying employee has accepted offers to subscribe for A&7 48 HUTEUR © &% 143,817 R =T
shares of the Company under the Subscription Scheme in respect TREZA=+—HB REEEREER
of the current operating period (1st January, 2006 to 30th June, BRER G ERERR AR REERE
2006). HEIZEEREF-A—HEZZZRF

NAZTB) ZR%B-
(b) In December 2005, the Company purchased a total of 662,000 (b) RZZZRFTA AARERBHE

shares of the Company, all at HK$0.50 each, on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited for an aggregate consideration of
HK$331,000. All of the repurchased shares were cancelled,
accordingly, the issued share capital of the Company was reduced
by the nominal value of these shares.

(c) No option holders exercised their options to subscribe for shares
of HK$0.10 each in the Company under Executive Share Option
Scheme (“Option Scheme”) and no option was lapsed or cancelled
during the financial year. As at 31st March, 2006, 5,014,000 (2005:
5,014,000) options exercisable before 24th September 2009 at a
price of HK$0.80 per share were outstanding. No options to
subscribe for shares in the Company have been granted pursuant
to the Option Scheme for the year ended 31st March, 2006.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's
listed securities during the financial year.

RHBMR A B A RERE0.507T fE =l £
662,000/ & 2~ @l ik 7 - AR AE BB
331,0007T FrE BB 2 IR 152 B i85 A
RAIZBEITRACHEE 2 RAEE
FERE A -

AU BERE R RETBA B RRETE
([RARHETE]) W RRIERE B ATTE
RBEREETREESL010TT 2 AAF]
FAR - A G N R AR B S Ak
BH-R_TEAFEF=-A=+—HBHEEH
5,014,000% (== Z # 9F 45,014,000 %)
RITHEZRRE RRAEITEERERS
¥o80m METEZERME_TTN
FANATHB-BE_ZERF=-A=
+—ALFE WERERRETEG T
EEEZITHABREARARARG ZR
fi& 1

B E XX ERSN RRARRARRZ KB AR
NAMBFEALEBER - HEXBRAR
Al LRGSR
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At 31st March, 2004

Premium arising from
issue of shares

Profit retained for the year

Exchange differences

At 31st March, 2005

Representing:
Reserves
2005 final dividend proposed

At 31st March, 2005

At 31st March, 2005
Premium arising from
issue of shares
Profit retained for the year
Fair value gains on available-
forsale financial assets
(note 25)
Shares repurchased
Dividends
Exchange differences

At 31st March, 2006

Representing:

Reserves

2006 final dividend proposed
Special dividend proposed

At 31st March, 2006

Notes to the Accounts
BRIE f

RoFIMEZA=+-R
SARAEL LA

AEERBET
ENER

R-FFRFZA=T-8

k&
&
“ERREHRABRE

RZBBRF=A=1-H

RZZFRF=A=t—-H
BOMRMELZER

REERAET
AREEZHREE
DFERF
(Hiz#25)
IR G
ke
ELZESR
WZEERE=ZA=1+-H
fR&:
e
“EENERERERS

FRIRE

RZBEREZA=T-H

Exchange
reserve

ENfE
HK$'000
BETL
(Note i)
(Krax)

97

309

309

309

309

(815)

(506)

(506)

(506)

Capital

Share redemption
premium reserve
%

BRGEE RERE
HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT  BETR
(Note i)

(Hatii)

148,257 4,354
57 -
148,314 4,354
148,314 4,354
148,314 4,354
148,314 4,354
116 -

- 66
148,430 4,420
148,430 4,420
148,430 4,420

Group £M

General
reserve

ERfE
HK$'000
BETT
(Note iv)
(Hiztiv)

121,110

Investment
revaluation
reserve
RE
B
HK$'000
BETTL
(Note v)
(Bitv)

Retained
profits

REEAN

HK$'000
BETR

103,665

22,990

126,655

113,864

12,791

126,655

126,655

120,296

(334)
(31,978)

214,639

167,126
19,171
38,342

214,639

Total
ag

HK$'000
BB

377,483
57

22,990
212

400,742

387,951

12,19

400,742

400,742

116
120,296

169
(268)
(31,978)
(815)

488,262

430,749

19,171

38,342

488,262
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Capital

Share  redemption

premium reserve

ROEE  EXRERE

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETr BETT

(Note i)

(Hati)

At 31st March, 2004 RZZEME=A=+-A 146,196 4,354
Premium arising from BIMBAEEEE

issue of shares 57 -

Profit retained for the year AFEREBEF - -

At 31st March, 2005 WZETRE=-A=1—-H 146,253 4,354

At 31st March, 2005 RZZEZRE=A=1-A 146,253 4,354
Premium arising from BIMBAEEEE

issue of shares 116 -

Profit retained for the year AFEREBEF - -

Shares repurchased B R (7 - 66

Dividends K& - -

At 31st March, 2006 RZEZRE=A=T-H 146,369 4,420

Notes:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

See note 2(c) to the accounts.
Reserve created upon the repurchase of shares.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose as a result of the
Group reorganisation in 1991 and represents the excess of the then
consolidated net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired over the
nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued in
exchange thereof. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda,
the Company may make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus.

The Company balance represents reserve created on exercise of
scrip option by members of the Company in lieu of cash dividends
while the Group balance also includes HK$10,000,000 (2005:
HK$10,000,000) which was transferred from retained profits for
general purpose.

Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value
of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve.

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st March, 2006
amounted to HK$305,807000 (2005: HK$268,467,000).

Company £24 7
Contributed General Retained
surplus reserve profits Total
BABR LERE REEHN By
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
(Note iii) (Note iv)
(Kistii) (Hiztiv)
66,718 111,110 44,743 373,121
- - - 57
- - 45,896 45,896
66,718 11,110 90,639 419,074
66,718 11,110 90,639 419,074
- - - 116
- - 69,652 69,652
- - (334) (268)
- - (31,978) (31,978)
66,718 111,10 127,979 456,596
B 5t -
(i) RARIEM EE2(c)
(ii B 1 8 A 1 T 2 A6 2 R o
(iii) RRABZHABBRTIN - NN —FETZEEE
HmMES ARERBRRZGAEEFERLA
NRIBUBEITAER M RAEEZ ZF - RIER
RE-NN—FREE ARFTEHARBAR
B SR 9 IR o
(iv) RRARZEBREFEDHRDRREFEEZURRS
MEEX MASBE EARESREBE

(vi)

10,000,0007T (= ZFZ R F A7 #10,000,0007T) #
BREHEFIE—RERR-

AHEENBEECATEREMEEZ RER
wNREEEERFAKREERHEE-

RZZEEXRFZA=Z+—BAQRAAESRZ
18 B 78 305,807,000t (—ZEEHF BB
268,467,0007T) °



Notes to the Accounts
BRIEPA AR AR

Group £E Company &2 7]

2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT BET T BET T
Guarantees given to banks for B THR B ERRTT
facilities granted to EERMmEA TIRT

ZHER:

— associated companies — Bt SR 14,670 38,300 14,670 38,300

- subsidiaries —-MEA - - 922,283 798,836

14,670 38,300 936,953 837,136

In the normal course of its business, the Group is subject to various
claims under its construction contracts. At 31st March, 2006, the
Group had various liquidated damages claims on certain contracts
for which the Group has filed extension of time claims with the
customers. The amount of the ultimate liquidated damages, if any,
cannot be ascertained but the Directors are of the opinion that any
resulting liability would not materially affect the financial position of
the Group.

Dr. Meou-tsen Geoffrey YEH, Mr. V-nee YEH and their associates
collectively held 64.2% of the entire issued share capital of the
Company as at 31st March, 2006. The remaining shares of the
Company is widely held.

(a) In addition to the related party information disclosed
elsewhere in the consolidated accounts, the following is a

ERAREBBRST NEEAmNHERESOME
THEBRRE-R_ZEXRF=ZA=1+—0B £&E
2% ’”\%’H&hﬁjiﬁﬁ* BERE MAEED IR
BEPBEXCHRF THEBEEREZRESHE (WAH)
TR EEHEE - \Eé%ﬁ%fﬂﬂ&ﬁtﬁﬁiZE%K@%ﬁ
AEBZHBRABREREATE-

HRERL BB EEREABBALHAELARTRN
*Zif/\i A=+—HE2HEBHTHRAZ642%
B -ARBzHEBHENABEMBALRSE

(a) BRirAREARBERREQREMNIN ZF
AAKE R EBREARERBEBERT

summary of significant related party transactions entered UHEITCBEABEBERARIHEN T -
into in the ordinary course of business between the Group
and its related parties during the year.
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
Transactions with related companies HBEREATRS
Revenues L'ON
Billing on contracts (note i) HEANITRNIE (M) 71,904 -
Rental income (note i) REWA (Bfai) 2,079 2,122
Service centre charges received (note iii) RSO BB (M tii) 1,261 1,963
Insurance premiums refund (note iv) REBEBRE (HfiFiv) 16,702 -
Expenses F i
Billing on contracts (note v) MEANTRIE Hitv) (1,537) (1,862)
Insurance premiums and agency fee paid (note vi) REEERRIEE (Hfzvi) (2,676) (3,588)
Transactions with associated companies HBRRS
Revenues L'ON
Secretarial and accountancy fee received (note vii) WEREHER (M ztvi) 493 1,974
Expenses i
Billing on contracts (note viii) FEAKHTRIIEB (K atvii) (78,605) (135,256)
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Notes:

(i) A subsidiary provided building construction services to a
related company as the main contractor on terms and prices
which were no less favourable than those offered to third
parties employers or main contractors and concluded on
arm’s length basis.

(i) Rental income represents income on Hsin Chong Center
rented by the Group to related companies as headquarters.
The tenancy agreements were concluded at prevailing
market rates.

(iii) Service centre charges received from related companies
represents administrative services provided by the Group
and were reimbursed at cost based on time and expenses
allocated to the related companies.

(iv) Insurance premiums were refunded on normal commercial
terms from a related insurance company to certain
subsidiaries due to termination of the insurance policies.

(v) Billing represents estate agency, estate management and
project management services rendered to several
subsidiaries for investment property and other properties.
The terms and prices concluded were no less favourable
than those obtainable from third parties.

(Vi) Insurance premiums and agency fee were paid on normal
commercial terms to related insurance companies by
certain subsidiaries.

(vii) Fees are charged to associated companies for secretarial
and accountancy services provided by the Group on a fixed
monthly sum negotiated at arm’s length.

(viii) Billing represents mechanical and electrical building
services rendered by associated companies to construction
subsidiaries in the normal course of businesses on terms
and prices negotiated at arm’s length.

Items (vii) and (viii) are not connected transactions while
items (i), (ii), (iii), (iv), (v) and (vi) are connected transactions
as defined under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Key management compensation
FEBEBABZHE

Salaries and other benefits N R H A &
Contributions to retirement scheme R{Ki@F| 5T 2t 3%

Bt -

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

—HBRARHERBEREUTERE T
BT RELBARH 2GR RERRE
HRFEERYE T -BRERR BEX
SFHERERFRAMA] L

BB ADKEBEBEXARAAKRER
BEFER L AEAR 2 W -HEWMZETD
RERMEESEE-

WEAMERARZRETLERRAL
EAZERBEQRRMITRERRS-
BRRBEZEEMERAMBEIEL
R ER 2 ERKRAGTHE

ETHBARR -REEEIKE—F
BERR AR EK LRBREMEEZR
e

RERBDAETHBEAR ZREME
REMMEREMERE VEEERIA
BERRYE BEXSHUTERE=T
BT 2R R B ER

ETHEARR -REEERAERE
REoANTFREERREE-

WE SR 2 E R e B DIZEE A
BWE WEAFRATATL.

BRI HRERETRETIERB T
KEREEB 7 NB AR ZHEIRR
Ty AT R AER — R SRR B

A = S (vil) R (vii) TENP SERBIE R B M EE6) (i) »
(i) ~ (iv) ~ MRNVIBEABEBBAZZHER
ARz EHBRETTHAZRMATE ZBER

X

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BETT

32,152 26,565
941 826

33,093 27,391
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At 31st March, the outstanding commitments in respect of
property under development for sale were as follows:

Company and subsidiaries KRABRRHE AT
Contracted but not provided for BEOEREES
Authorised but not contracted for EHEBRREL

At 31st March, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease
payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

Company and subsidiaries AABRRMERE
Land and buildings T RIEF

- not later than one year —E—FR

— later than one year but not —FE_FEERAFN

later than five years

At 31st March, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease
payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases, which
typically run for a period of one to three years, as follows:

Company and subsidiaries KRABRRHEAE
Land and buildings T REF

- not later than one year —-¥—FR

— later than one year but not —¥FEFERFR

later than five years

RZA=+t—R AEEREBEHERRPYER
R AR AT :

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BETT
10,077 54,001
33,573 40,280
43,650 94,281

R=A=+—R0 FEERBE T HE 2 SEROF
MARZM 2 REBEFIELELNT:

2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

B¥TRT BETT

1,992 3,936

1,591 77

3,583 4,013

ZA=ZT-R AKRERETIRBEZ LEREY
(—REEMA—E=F) NARKEEZZEBER
BT

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BETT

11,192 10,179

8,551 12,355

19,743 22,534
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(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow/  (a)
(outflow) generated from operations

Profit before taxation
Share of net (profits)/losses of jointly controlled
entities and associated companies
Net interest income
Depreciation charges
Net fair value loss on investment properties
Amortisation of prepaid premium for land lease
Provision for impairment in value
in other investments
Goodwill written off
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Loss/(gain) on disposal of a subsidiary
Loss on liquidation of a subsidiary
Net unrealised gain on short term investments
Net fair value gain on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Dividend income from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss/
short term investments
Impairment loss on available-forsale
financial assets
Impairment loss reversal
Provision for impairment of receivables
(net of write back)
Provision for/(write back of) unutilised
annual leave
Amortisation of intangible assets

Operating profit before working capital changes

Increase in stocks and contracting
work-in-progress

Decrease in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss/short term investments

Decrease in receivables and prepayments

Increase/(decrease) in payables and accruals

Decrease in deferred income

Increase in property under development for sale

Exchange translation

Net cash inflow/(outflow) generated
from operations

B 5 A 4

&l FE R #2211 BB B8 % g 55t
2 Cafl) /B

B AFH

e

BREMEZ 2 FEEBEFH

BNLEEE R

HRE 2 MEER

BR8]
HEME a3 RR1E
BB OfH) FHE
HE—MBARZEE C&H)
BR-MEBARZERE
8 B B R B3R M) R R
BRTEFARTSREEZ
MBEEZ X EENFRE
BRTEFARTSREEZ
MBEE/THRE
ST ON
AHHEZHBEE
REEE
B S 1R 3 4
B 1R W AR SR (R B

RERFRER, (BHE)
B AR

LEESEPHZEERN
FEREZH TRRIEM

BRTEFARTSREEZ
B EE/BBRERDL
FEN BR R R FAN &R

[EN R R ES BRI Ol

IR FE W R R
HHEEHRBYEILMN
ERBE

REEEZRSRA i) F58

2006

HK$°000
B¥TT

156,837

(15,723)

(6,675)
9,111
2,349
941

29
995
153

(6,282)

(191)

812
(87,780)

1,050

1,495
2,778

59,899
(58,966)

1,039
20,835
283,068
(58,693)
1,869

249,051

MBADERIEEEEE 2 RERA (RE) F
REYER

Restated =7
2005
HK$'000
BT T

37,829

8,154
(837)
22,878

39
532

(192)
(43)

(5,853)

(89)

(24,860)
221

(289)

37,490

(1,140)

19,935
(94,605)
(21,425)
(22,375)

(137)

(82,257)
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(b)
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Disposal of a subsidiary (b) HE—MBAR
2006
HK$'000
BT T
Net assets disposed of HEEEFH
Property, plant and equipment ER E Y 5,950
Stocks "E 124
Receivables and prepayments FERER KBNS 6,293
Deposits, cash and bank balances FTR-BHe RIRITER 8,784
Payables and accruals FERBR R R FERT B (3,491)
Exchange reserves E S B (440)
Minority interests DHRR R (853)
16,367
Reclassification to available-forsale BHOBREAHEE
financial assets ZHIEEE (4,227)
Loss on disposal HEZEE (995)
Total consideration wRE 11,145
Satisfied by: A TE
Receivables JE U5 BR 5K 11,145
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEZBRSREFE
Cash consideration ReENRE =
Deposits, cash and bank balances HEZER-BRE
disposed RERITHETF (8,784)
Net cash outflow in respect of AEE—MBARSIBZ
the disposal of a subsidiary BE R FHE (8,784)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (c) g —HMIE AR

The Group acquired 50% of the share capital of Hsin Chong
Aster Building Services Limited (“Hsin Chong Aster”) for a
cash consideration of HK$28,410,000 in July 2005. Hsin
Chong Aster is principally engaged in the electrical and
mechanical services in Hong Kong, Macau and the Mainland
China and holds 100% interests in Hsin Chong Aster Building
Services (Asia) Limited, Hsin Chong Aster China Limited and
Hsin Chong Aster Macau Limited, 25% interests in Hsin
Chong Aster Zhong Biao Building Services Limited, 30%
interests in AEH Joint Venture and 45% interests in Hsin
Chong-Hsin Chong Aster Joint Venture. Before the
acquisition, Hsin Chong Aster was an associate of the Group
and it became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group upon
the completion of the acquisition. The acquired business
contributed turnover of HK$279,400,000 and net profit of
HK$4,388,000 to the Group for the period from 1st July,
2005 to 31st March, 2006. If the acquisition had occurred
on 1st April, 2005, Group turnover would have been
HK$2,285,487,000 and profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company would have been HK$119,897000.

RZZEZEZRAFLA - AEBNUBE
28,410,000t 2 R R EWEH E BT ER
FREBRLAB ([FERTE]) 250%%
Ko EBHEFEHERS BRFIRFEAKR
Fer BETIRRG WiFH100%Em 2 58
TEERTHRE (SM) ARARFEE Mt
EPEARAGIRIERMERMERA
A 26% R 2 FRPIZENERETRRER
NaE)30% I Z AEHA &1 ¥ N A5%E 25
ZHE -—FEGTEALTE - WERN IS
DEAEBE YR TR WER RASE
2EENBAR WKEBZEBN -2
F+A—HBEZTAF-A=-1+—HHMW
B BB H5279,400,0007T 2 4 S5 [
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Notes to the Accounts

TART EE A

(c) Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

Consolidated net assets acquired:
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets (note 19)
Jointly controlled entities
Contracting work-in-progress
Receivables and prepayment
Taxation recoverable
Deposits, cash and bank balances

— restricted
— unrestricted
Payables and accruals

Interest originally held by the Group
as an associated company (note 22)

Goodwill on acquisition (note 20)

Total consideration

Satisfied by:
Cash

Net cash inflow arising on acquisition
Cash paid
Deposits, cash and bank balances
acquired — unrestricted

Net cash inflow in respect of the
acquisition of a subsidiary

GEAEFREUE:
Y e RaRE
mEAE (KiF19)

HEEHE S
E@EEF‘IE
EWERRTENE
JE 3R B 3R

TR -Be RRITERF

— R
—TERA

e BR R R Rt B A

Al 5 7 Bt 1% By 5 )
FrisA 2

Yks 2 B (ff7F20)

BRE

HA T ER
R

W2 RS RAFER
Baxi
BAZER

BE-TERE

FE U BE — FT I 2 B 31 B

ZHRERAFR

WEE—MEAR (B

Book value
IREE

2006
HK$'000
BET T

374

9,030
33,306
43,497

52

676
30,213

(72,701)

44,447

(HtsE22)

e RIRTT

Fair value
ATE
2006
HK$'000
BETT

374
6,740
9,030
33,306
43,497
52

676

30,213
(72,701)

51,187

(24,605)

26,582

1,828

28,410

28,410

(28,410)

30,213

1,803



Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5E 50 FH

(d) Analysis of changes in financing during the year (d) REEREZH) 2 DT
Minority
interests
(including
Share amount due
capital from/(to) Restricted
(including Retained minority Bank bank
premium) profits shareholders) loans deposits Total
LERR
B (A
i El/ (EH) SRH
(BHER) REEN  DHERRIE) BAEXK BaER &g

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BB BETT BETT BB BB

At 1st April, 2004 R-SEMERA—A 212,182 103,665 5471 238,764 (13,849) 546,233
Cash inflow/(outflow) RELRE

from financing A/ (Rit) 72 - (3,269) 5,260 - 2,063
Acquisition of additional BA-HERA

interest in a subsidiary EoMER - - 1 - - 11
Exchange translation ELAE - - - (395) 46 (349)
Profit retained for the year ~ REEREEF - 22,990 10,329 - - 33,319
At 31st March, 2005 RZEERF=F=+-0 212,204 126,655 12,542 243,629 (13,803) 581,277
Cash (outflow/inflow RELRE

from financing (iRt /A (189) - (831) 34,130 (158,147) (125,037
Shares repurchased EERH

- paid out of retained profits  — AREEF 334 (334) - - - -

- on cancellation ot (66) - - - - (66)
Profit retained for the year ~ REEREEF - 120,296 30,063 - - 150,349
Dividends paid IRk - (31,978) - - - (31,978)
Dividend to a minority BRF-DERE

shareholder k& - - (1,320) - - (1,320)
Acquisition of a subsidiary ~ WE-THELE - - - - (676) (676)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-HEBAR - - (853) - - (853)
Liquidation of a subsidiary ~ —MEBRAEFE - - 51 - - 51
Exchange translation ERAE - - - 2,589 (300) 2,289

At 31st March, 2006 RIZEREZA=T-8 21233 214,639 39,642 280,348 (172,926) 574,036
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Subsidiaries:
MEQR:

All Achieve Limited
2EFRRA

Ample Honour
International Limited
BERRERAE

Anber Limited

Beijing Hsin Chong
Project Management
Consultant Ltd.

ItRHFERRERERM
BRRAA

Bioneering Limited
EFRRERDA

Cogent Spring Limited
Complete Limited
TTmARAE
Concrete Repairs
(H.K.) Limited
RELTRETR

(BE)BRAF

Deventer Limited

Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5+ 50 BF

Country of
incorporation/
registration/
operation

v e
REwH

British Virgin Islands
HERUES

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
Bk

People's Republic
of China
e

British Virgin Islands
HERLHS

Hong Kong
R

British Virgin Islands
HERUHS

Hong Kong
R

Hong Kong
EE

The Group's effective
interest in percentage of

ordinary shares held by
company subsidiaries
vy |
EEEBERD
BEAESX
FRFH i 2 =)
- 100%
- 100%
- 62.5%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%

Issued and
paid up capital

BRTR
HERE

US$1
EE17T

HK$1
BT
HK$200

#2007

US$600,000
3£ 600,0007T

US$1
ES17T

HK$2
B2

US$1
EE17T

HK$1,000,000
7% 1,000,0007T

HK$10
10T

Principal activities

TEEH

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Construction project
management and
consultancy
services

BEIEE eI KRR

Investment holding
REER

Property investment
MERE

Investment holding
REER

Concrete repairs
BT B

Property holding
MERE
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Subsidiaries: (continued)
MEAR: (&)

Easeway Engineering
Limited
REIRARAF

Easeway Thaison
Co. Limited

Ever Apex Construction
(Macau) Company
Limited

KA EE ORFY) BRAA

Ever Gain Limited
KEFRAF

Everich Construction
(Macau) Limited
EEE RM) BERAA

Glenwell Orient Limited
SERERFBRAR

Guangzhou Fengyu Real
Estate Co. Ltd.
BMEREMERR AT

Guangzhou Free
Trade Zone Dongjing
Property Co. Ltd.
BMRHERRE %
BRAA

Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5E 50 FH

Country of The Group's effective

incorporation/ interest in percentage of

registration/ ordinary shares held by

operation company subsidiaries

&
BEEBERD

R,/ &,/ BRES X

R B PN/ g NG|

Hong Kong - 62.5%

BH

Socialist Republic - 43.75%
of Vietham

g

Macau - 100%

R

Macau - 100%

R

Macau - 100%

R

Hong Kong - 70%

BE

People’s Republic - 42%
of China

H

People's Republic - 70%
of China

H

Issued and
paid up capital

EBITR
HRREX

HK$10,000
75 #10,0007T

US$2,000,000
5% 42,000,0007T

MOP25,000
BP9 5 25,0007T

MOP25,000
S8 P95 25,0007T

MOP25,000
SR P9 % 25,0007T

HK$100
100
HK$80,000,000

¥ #80,000,0007T

HK$12,290,000
7% 12,290,0007T

Principal activities

ETREHR

Investment holding
REZER

Property development
MEER

Registered contractor
services
EEE RS

Provision of labour
agency services
BEXRERERY

Registered contractor
services
EGE B RS

Investment holding
REZER

Real estate development

FHEZR

Real estate investment
EHERE
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Subsidiaries: (continued)
HWEAR: (&)

HCCG Building and
Civil Engineering
(Macau) Limited

HEERRTAIE
ORFY) BRAF

HCCG China
Construction Limited
MEEERHABRAT

HCCG China Facility
Management Limited

MEBEPER
ERERAA

HCCG China Holdings
Limited
MELEPRERAERLDA

HCCG China Investment
Limited
MEEERRIREARAR

Hsin Chong - Hsin Chong
Aster Joint Venture

N FE-MERMLERE

Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5+ 50 BF

Country of
incorporation/
registration/
operation

v e
REwH

Macau
SR PY

British Virgin Islands

KEELES

British Virgin Islands
HERUHS

British Virgin Islands
RERXHES

British Virgin Islands
RBRUES

Hong Kong
&%

The Group's effective
interest in percentage of

ordinary shares held by
company subsidiaries
vy |
EEEBERD
BEAESX
FRFH i 2 =)
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%

Issued and
paid up capital

BRTR

HERE

MOP25,000
SR 9% 25,0007T

UsS$1

EL17T

US$1
ES17T

US$1
EAb

US$1
EAb

Principal activities

TEEH

Building construction
and civil engineering
BFRERLIAIR

Investment holding
REZER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Building construction and
mechanical, electrical
and building services

BFRERMEIER
EFHE



Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5E 50 FH

Country of The Group's effective
incorporation/ interest in percentage of
registration/ ordinary shares held by Issued and
Company operation company subsidiaries  paid up capital  Principal activities
rEE
BEEBERD
R,/ &,/ BRES X BEAR

e B PN/ g NG| BERE TEEK

Subsidiaries: (continued)

WEBAR: (£)

Hsin Chong Aster Hong Kong - 100% HK$2,050,000 (A)  Mechanical, electrical
Building Services BB HK$2,050,000 (B) and building services
Limited 75 #2,050,0007T (A) BRETIREREFEE

MERHEETREBRAA 75 #2,050,0007T (B)

Hsin Chong Aster Hong Kong - 100% HK$2,000,000  Mechanical, electrical
Building Services BB 75 #2,000,0007T and building services
(Asia) Limited EIRKREFRMB

MERHEETRE

(M) BRAF

Hsin Chong Aster China British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1 Investment holding
Limited RBREZHS et KREERRK

MEDHEREERRAA

Hsin Chong Aster Macau - 100% MOP25,000  Electrical and mechanical
Macau Limited R SR P9 25,0007 works and

MEDHERIMBERAA maintenance

BIRRAEE

Hsin Chong Civil Hong Kong - 100% HK$2  Civil engineering
Engineering 5 B¥or  LARIR
Company Limited

MELTAIRRAERAA

Hsin Chong Civil Hong Kong - 100% HK$7500,000 (A)  Civil engineering
Engineering (Asia) 5 HK$7500,000 (B) +ARI

Limited

7 #7,500,0007T (A)
mELtARIRE 7 #7,500,0007T (B)

(M) BERAF
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Subsidiaries: (continued)
HWEAR: (&)

Hsin Chong Construction
Company Limited
HMEEERARLDA

Hsin Chong Construction
Company Limited
HEREREBRLA

Hsin Chong Construction
(Asia) Limited
MELER (BN BRAA

Hsin Chong Construction
(BVI) Ltd.

Hsin Chong Construction
(Macau) Limited
HESE CRM) ARAR

Hsin Chong Construction
Management Limited
HEBRAEBRBRAA

Hsin Chong Construction
Management Services
Limited

HMELEEREREERAR

Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5+ 50 BF

Country of
incorporation/
registration/
operation

v e
REwH

Hong Kong
&%

People’s Republic
of China
H

Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin Islands

RBRUES
Hong Kong

&

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
R

The Group's effective
interest in percentage of

ordinary shares held by

company subsidiaries
vy |
EEEBERD
BEAESX

FRFH i 2 =)
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%
100% -
- 100%
- 100%
- 100%

Issued and
paid up capital

BRTR
HERE

HK$20,000,000*
HK$2,000

7 120,000,0007C*
7 12,0007T

US$6,100,000
% 46,100,0007T

HK$10,000,000*
HK$2,000

7 % 10,000,000 *
7 #2,000 7T

HK$150,000
7 1150,0007C

HK$2
2T

HK$1
BT

HK$1,000,000
7% 1,000,0007T

Principal activities

TEEH

Building construction and
civil engineering
BFRERLIAIR

Building construction and
civil engineering
BTFRERLIATR

Building construction and
civil engineering
BFRERLT AR

Investment holding
REER

Construction
management services
BEEERE

Construction
management services
BEEERE

Construction
management services
BEEERS



AN AN/

BRTE M 5E 50 FH

Company

al

n

Subsidiaries: (continued)
MEAR: (&)

Hsin Chong Construction
Management Services
(China) Limited

e EERRE
(B BRAF

Hsin Chong (Corporate
Services) Limited
e (RAEK)ARAH

Hsin Chong Development
(China) Limited
MERRE (RE)BRAA

Hsin Chong Development
(Vietnam) Limited
MEHRE (BE) BRAA

Hsin Chong Engineering
(Macau) Limited
MELRR CRF) ARAR

Hsin Chong Environmental
Engineering Company
Limited

~#Hsin Chong Rocks
Business Management
and Consultant (Beijing)
Limited

~# LRI ERBE B
ERBABRAT

Notes to the Accounts

Country of
incorporation/
registration/
operation

i/ Ef
REw

British Virgin Islands
HBREUES

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BH

Hong Kong
BE

Macau
P

Hong Kong
BH

People's Republic
of China
e

The Group's effective
interest in percentage of
ordinary shares held by

company subsidiaries

r&E
EEEBERSD
BRES X

PN/ i 2 =)

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 99%

Issued and
paid up capital

EBITR

HRREX

US$1
X217

HK$2

wHE2T

HK$10,000
75 #10,0007T

HK$2
B2

MOP25,000
SR P9 % 25,0007T

HK$5,000,000
7 #5,000,0007T

US$166,700
%4 166,7007C

Principal activities

ETREHR

Construction
management services
BEEERS

Corporate services
NGIES; S

Investment holding
REZER

Investment holding
RERER

Construction
management services
BEEERS

Environmental
engineering
RIETRE

Consultancy services
in construction
business

BEXBEARE
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Subsidiaries: (continued)
HWEAR: (&)

Hsin Chong Specialist
Contractors Limited
MEBRXEERARLDA
Insight One Investments

Limited

HPE-REFRRA

IT &T Builders Sdn. Bhd.

Jadeport Enterprises
Limited

Key Future Limited
BEEARLQA

Linders View Limited

New Strength Limited
e ARAR

Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5+ 50 BF

Country of The Group's effective

incorporation/ interest in percentage of

registration/ ordinary shares held by

operation company subsidiaries

F&EH
BEEERD

R,/ &M,/ EREBSX

B YN i 2 =)

Hong Kong - 100%

BH

British Virgin - 100%
Islands

HERUHS

Malaysia - 55%

BRADR

British Virgin Islands - 100%

RERXHES

British Virgin Islands - 100%

HERLHS

British Virgin Islands/ - 92.79%
Hong Kong

KBRLBS/B%

British Virgin Islands - 100%

EEELES

Issued and
paid up capital

BRTR
HERE

HK$1,000,000
75 #1,000,0007T

US$1
X217t

RM1,000,000

RM1,000,0004
£5%1,000,0007T
£5%1,000,0007T2

US$1
EAb

US$1
ES17T

US$652
E4£6527T

US$1
EE17T

Principal activities

TEEH

Conversion, renovation
and fitting-out
M- EEREE

Investment holding
REER

Building construction
BFas

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REER

Holding and leasing plant
and machinery
EREKEEE

Investment holding
REER
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Subsidiaries: (continued)
MEAR: (&)

Readon View Limited

Rife Yard Limited

Rocheland Company
Limited

Taxwood Limited
EEERAA

Techtrade Limited

Wellhurst Company
Limited

Yik Shing Limited
Tl B R 2 7

Hsin Chong - Taylor
Woodrow Joint
Venture No. 1

Notes to the Accounts
BRIE f

Country of
incorporation/
registration/
operation

i/ Ef
REw

British Virgin Islands,
Hong Kong
RERAME /B

Hong Kong
BH

Hong Kong
R

British Virgin Islands
HBEUES

British Virgin Islands
EBRERHS

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
BE

Hong Kong
B%

The Group's effective
interest in percentage of
ordinary shares held by

company subsidiaries
r&E
EEEBERSD
BRES X
PN/ i 2 =)

100%

/

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 60%

Issued and
paid up capital

EBITR
HRREX

US$1
X217

HK$1,000

7 11,0007T

HK$10,000
7 110,0007T

US$1
X217

US$1
EE17T

HK$2
wHE2T

HK$2
B2

Principal activities

ETREHR

Holding and leasing plant
and machinery
TR EEEE

Real estate development
FEER

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding
REZER

Investment holding
REER

Building design and
construction
BFRITREE



Notes to the Accounts
BRTE M 5+ 50 BF

Country of The Group's effective
incorporation/ interest in percentage of
registration/ ordinary shares held by Issued and
Company operation company subsidiaries  paid up capital  Principal activities
F&EH
BEEERD
R,/ EREBSX BRTR
| B YN i NG| BERE TEEK
Associated companies:
B
Budi Ikhtiar Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia - 20% RM18,000,000  Real estate development
BRAEDE £5 % 18,000,0007T EHEZRR
Cheer Star Development Hong Kong - 22.5% HK$10,000  Hotel operations
Limited 0 10,000t BEER
ERERBRADA
CS Management Services ~ Hong Kong - 22.5% HK$2  Hotel management
Limited 5 BT services
HHERREERDA BEEERY
Globpac Development Hong Kong - 25% HK$10,000  Real estate development
Limited BE B10000  FEHEER
Goldian Limited Hong Kong - 25% HK$10,000  Investment holding and
5 75 #10,0007T real estate
development
REEBREEHEER
Infinity Goal Limited Hong Kong - 30% HK$10,000  Real estate development
5 75 #10,0007T and leasing of a
building's roof
BiEZERKRAHEE
Topway Investments British Virgin - 33.33% US$6,000  Investment holding
Limited Islands x&6,000r IRAEERK

RERLEHS



Notes to the Accounts
BRIEPA AR AR

Country of
incorporation/
registration/

Company operation
33 mS
e B

Associated companies: (continued)

B (£)
Victory Guide Limited Hong Kong
BrAERAR EE

Non-voting deferred shares
Preference shares
Equity joint venture

> H#* > ox

2005.
Wholly foreign owned enterprise
~ In liquidation

On 1stJune, 2006, Cheer Star Development Limited (the “Vendor”),
being a 22.5% associated company of the Group, entered into a
binding agreement with an independent third party to dispose of
Novotel Century Harbourview at a consideration of HK$588.4 million.
The Directors are of the view that the terms of the contract are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the Company and its

Except for the subsidiaries incorporated or additional interest in
the subsidiaries acquired during the year which are marked with B
" A" percentage of equity interest are unchanged from 31st March,

Principal activities

Property investment

The Group's effective
interest in percentage of
ordinary shares held by Issued and
company subsidiaries  paid up capital
&
BEEBERD
BRES X BEAR
PN/ i 2 =) BERE TEEK
- 30% HK$10
BT MERE
* BREBRELEKR
A &5k
# FHEERE
AN

@ SNEBELE
~ BRH

=HALEBENRNW
THERERULER

shareholders as a whole. The completion of the sale and purchase
shall take place on or before 29th September, 2006.

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 7th July,

2006.
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